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RESOLUTION 1 OF'202I

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KINGSTON,
NEW YORK, RECOMMENDII\G APPROVAL FOR ADOPTING THE
TENTATIVE ORDER OF BUSINESS

Sponsored By:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By THE COMMON COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF KINGSTON' NEW YORK, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1- That the tentative order of business for the year 2021is hereby
adopted

SECTION 2- That this resolution shall take place immediately

Submitted to the Mayor this _ day of Approved by the Mayor this _ day of

202r 202r

Elisa Tinti, City Clerk Steven T. Noble, Mayor

Adopted by Council on 2021
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RESOLUTION 2 OF' 2O2I

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KINGSTON,
NEW YORK, RECOMMENDING APPROVAL FOR ADOPTING THE RULES
OF THE COUNCIL FOR THE YEAR 2O2I

Sponsored By

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF
THE CrTY OF KTNGSTON, NEW YORK, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1- That the Rules for the Council for the year 2021are hereby adopted

SECTION 2- That this resolution shall take place immediately

Submitted to the Mayor this _ day of Approved by the Mayor this _ day of

2021 2021

Elisa Tinti, City Clerk

Adopted by Council on

Steven T. Noble, Mayor

2021
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RESOLUTION 3 OF 2O2I

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KINGSTON,
NEW YORK, RECOMMENDING APPROVAL F'OR DESIGNATING THE
DAILY FREEMAN AS THE OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER OF'THE CITY OF
KINGSTON FOR THE YEAR 2O2I

Sponsored By:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By THE COMMON COUNCTL OF
THE CrTY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1- That pursuant to Local Law #1 of 1980, the Daily Freeman be and is
hereby designated as the official newspaper of the City of Kingston, New York, for the
publication of all ordinances, official notices, rules, regulations, business and proceedings
of the Common Council, City of Kingston, New York, for the year 2021

SECTION 2- That this resolution shall take place immediately

Submitted to the Mayor this _ day of Approved by the Mayor this _ day of

202t 202r

Elisa Tinti, City Clerk Steven T. Noble, Mayor

Adopted by Council on 2021
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RESOLUTION 4 OF 2O2I

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KINGSTON,
NEW YORK, RECOMMENDING APPROVAL FOR RENEWING THE CITY OF
KINGSTON'S INVESTMENT POLICY FOR THE YEAR 2O2T

Sponsored By

lt{OW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF
THE CrTy OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1- That the City of Kingston's Investment Policy be renewed for the
year 2021.

SECTION 2- That this resolution shall take place immediately

Submitted to the Mayor this _ day of Approved by the Mayor this _ day of

202r 2021

Elisa Tinti, City Clerk Steven T. Noble, Mayor

Adopted by Council on 202t
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@ity ot,Thingdton
Investment Policv

I. Scope

This investment policy applies to all moneys and other financial resources available for
investment by the City of Kingston on its own behalf or on behalf of any other entity or
individual. This policy does not apply to funds maintained by the City's Water Department.

II. Obiectives

The primary objectives of the City of Kingston's investment activities are, in priority order:

Legal: to conform with all applicable federal, state and other legal
Requirements;
Safety: to adequately safeguard principal;
Liquidity: to provide sufficient liquidity to meet all operating requirements;
Yield: to obtain a reasonable rate of return.

III. Deleeation of Authoritv

The Common Council's responsibility for administration of the investment program is
delegated to the City Comptroller who shall establish written procedures for the operation of the
investment program consistent with these investment policies. Such procedures shall include
intemal controls to provide a satisfactory level of accountability based upon records
incorporating the description and amounts of investments, the fund(s) for which they are held,
the place(s) where kept, and other relevant information, including dates of sale or other
dispositions and amounts realized. In addition, the intemal control procedures shall describe the
responsibilities and levels of authority for key individuals involved in the investment program.

IV. Prudence

All participants in the investment process shall seek to act responsibly as custodians of the public
trust and shall avoid any transaction that might impair public confidence inthe City of Kingston
to govern effectively.

Investments shall be made with prudence, diligence, skill, judgment, and care, under
circumstances then prevailing, which knowledgeable and prudent persons acting in like capacity
would use, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the safety of the principal as well
as the probable income to be derived.

All participants involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal business activity
that could conflict with proper execution of the investment program, or which could impair their
ability to make impartial investment decisions.

llPage
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V. Diversification

It is the policy of the City of Kingston to diversify its deposits and investments by financial
institution, by investment instrument, and by maturity scheduling.

The Common Council shall establish appropriate limits for the amount of investments which can

be made with each financial institution or dealer, and shall evaluate this listing at least annually.

VI.Internal Controls

It is the policy of the City of Kingston for all moneys collected by any officer or employee of the
government to transfer those funds to the City Comptroller within two days of deposit, or within
the time period specified in the law, whichever is shorter.

The City Comptroller is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure
to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that deposits and investments are safeguarded

against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are executed in accordance

with managemsnt's authorization, properly recorded, and are managed in compliance with
applicable laws and regulations.

VII. Desisnation of Denositories

The banks and trust companies authorized for the deposit of moneys, and the maximum amount
which may be kept on deposit at any time, are:

Depositary Name Maximum Amount

M&T Bank
New York Liquid Asset Fund
NYCLASS
Bank of Greene County
JP Morgan Chase Bank
First Niagara Bank
TD Bank
Catskill Hudson Bank

$15,000,000
s15,000,000
$ 15,000,000

$7,500,000
$7,500,000
s7,500,000
$7,500,000
s7,500,000

VIII. Securins Deposits and Investments

All deposits and investments at a bank or trust company, including all demand deposits,

certificates of deposit and special time deposits (hereinafter, collectively, "deposits") made by
officers of the City of Kingston that are in excess of the amount insured under the provisions of
the Federal Deposit Insurance Act shall be secured by any one or combination of the following:

2lPage
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A pledge of "eligible securities" with an aggregate "market value" (as provided
by General Municipal Law, $ l0) that is at least equal to the aggregate amount of
deposits by the officers. See Appendix A of this policy for a listing of "eligible
securities."

A pledge of a pro rata portion of a pool of eligible securities, having in the
aggregate a market value at least equal to the aggregate amount of deposits from
all such officers within the State at the bank or trust company.

An "eligible surety bond" payable to the government for an amount at least equal
to l00Yo of the aggregate amount of deposits and the agreed-upon interest, if any,
executed by an insurance company authorized to do business in New York State,
whose claims- paying ability is rated in the highest rating category by at least two
nationally recognized statistical rating organizations.

An "eligible letter of credit", payable to the City of Kingston as security for the
payment of 140 percent of the aggregate amount of deposits and the agreed-upon
interest, if any. An "eligible letter of credit" shall be an irrevocable letter of credit
issued in favor of the City of Kingston, for a term not to exceed 90 days, by a
qualified bank (other than the bank where the secured money is deposited). A
qualified bank is either one whose commercial paper and other unsecured short-
term debt obligations (or, in the case of a bank which is the principal subsidiary of
a holding company, whose holding company's commercial paper and other
unsecured short-term debt obligations) are rated in one of the three highest rating
categories by at least one nationally recognized statistical rating organization, or
one that is in compliance with applicable federal minimum risk-based capital
requirements.

An "irrevocable letter of credit" issued in favor of the government by a federal
home loan bank whose commercial paper and other unsecured short-term debt
obligations are rated in the highest rating category by at least one nationally
recognized statistical rating organization, as security for the payment of 100
percent of the aggregate amount of deposits and the agreed-upon interest, if any

IX. Collateralization and Safekeepins

Eligible securities used for collateralizing deposits shall be held by a third party or trust company
subject to security and custodial agreements.

The security agreement shall provide that eligible securities (or the pro rata portion of a pool of
eligible securities) are being pledged to secure deposits together with agreed-upon interest, if
any, and any costs or expenses arising out ofthe collection ofsuch deposits upon a default. It
shall also provide the conditions under which the securities (or pro rata portion of a pool of
eligible securities) may be sold, presented for payment, substituted or released and the events
which will enable the local government to exercise its rights against the pledged securities.

2.
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In the event that the securities are not registered or inscribed in the name of the City of Kingston,
such securities shall be delivered in a form suitable for transfer or with an assignment in blank to
the City of Kingston or the custodial bank or trust company. Whenever eligible securities
delivered to the custodial bank or trust company are transferred by entries on the books of a
federal reserve bank or other book-entry system operated by a federally regulated entity without
physical delivery of the evidence of the obligations, then the records of the custodial bank or
trust company shall be required to show, at all times, the interest of the government in the
securities (or the pro rata portion of a pool of eligible securities) as set forth in the security
agreement.

The custodial agreement shall provide that pledged securities (or the pro rata portion of a pool of
eligible securities) will be held by the bank or trust company as agent of, and custodian for, the
City of Kingston, will be kept separate and apart from the general assets of the custodial bank or
trust company and will not be commingled with or become part of the backing of any other
deposit or other bank liability. The agreement shall also describe how the custodian shall confirm
the receipt, substitution or release ofthe collateral and it shall provide for the frequency of
revaluation of collateral by the custodial bank or trust company and for the substitution of
collateral when a change in the rating of a security causes ineligibility. The security and custodial
agreements shall also include all other provisions necessary to provide the City of Kingston with
a perfected security interest in the eligible securities and to otherwise secure the local
government's interest in the collateral, and may contain other provisions that the Common
Council deems necessary.

X. Permitted Investments

As authorized by General Municipal Law, $11, the City of Kingston authorizes the City
Comptroller to invest moneys not required for immediate expenditure for terms not to exceed its
projected cash flow needs in the following types of investments:

Special time deposit accounts in, or certificates of deposit issued by, a bank or trust
company located and authorized to do business in the State of New York.
Obligations of the United States of America;
Obligations guaranteed by agencies of the United States of America, where the
payment of principal and interest are guaranteed by the United States of America.
Obligations of the State of New York;
With the approval of the State Comptroller, obligations issued pursuant to Local
Finance Law $24.00 or 25.00 (i.e, Tax Anticipation Notes and Revenue Anticipation
Notes) by any municipality, school district or district corporation in the State of New
York other than the City of Kingston.
Obligations of the City of Kingston,but only with moneys in a reserve fund
established pursuant to General Municipal Law, $6-c, 6-d,6-e,6-f, 6-9,6-h, 6-j, 6-k,
6-1, 6-m, or 6-n.
Repurchase Agreements in accordance with the investment guidelines as defined in
Exhibit A of the New York Liquid Asset Fund Municipal Cooperation Agreement.

4lPage
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All investment obligations shall be payable or redeemable at the option of the City of Kingston
within such times as the proceeds will be needed to meet expenditures for purposes for which the
moneys were provided and, in the case of obligations purchased with the proceeds of bonds or
notes, shall be payable or redeemable at the option of the City of Kingston within two years of
the date of purchase. Time deposit accounts and certificates of deposit shall be payable within
such times as the proceeds will be needed to meet expenditures for which the moneys were
obtained, and shall be secured as provided in Sections VIII and IX herein.

Except as may otherwise be provided in a contract with bondholders or noteholders, any moneys
of the City of Kingston authorized to be invested may be commingled for investment purposes,
provided that any investment of commingled moneys shall be payable or redeemable at the
option of the City of Kingston within such time as the proceeds shall be needed to meet
expenditures for which such moneys were obtained, or as otherwise specifically provided in
General Municipal Law $l l. The separate identity of the sources of these funds shall be
maintained at all times and income received shall be credited on a pro rata basis to the fund or
account from which the moneys were invested.

Any obligation that provides for the adjustment of its interest rate on set dates is deemed to be
payable or redeemable on the date on which the principal amount can be recovered through
demand by the holder.

XI. Authorized tr'inancial Institutions and Dealers

All financial institutions and dealers with which the City of Kingston conducts business shall be
credit worthy, and have an appropriate level of experience, capitalization, size, and other factors
that make the financial institution or the dealer capable and qualified to transact business with
the City of Kingston The City Comptroller shall evaluate the financial position and maintain a
listing of proposed depositaries, trading partners, and custodians. Recent Reports of Condition
and Income (call reports) shall be obtained for proposed banks, and security dealers that are not
affiliated with a bank shall be required to be classified as reporting dealers affiliated with the
New York Federal Reserve Bank, as primary dealers.

The City of Kingston shall maintain a list of financial institutions and dealers approved for
investment purposes and establish appropriate limits to the amount of investments, which can be
made with each financial institution or dealer.

XII- Purchase of Investments

The City Comptroller is authorized to contract for the purchase of investments

1. Directly from an authorized trading partner

By participation in a cooperative investment program with another authorized
governmental entity pursuant to Article 5-G of the General Municipal Law and
accordance with Article 3-A of the General Municipal Law.

2
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All purchased obligations, unless registered or inscribed in the name of the local government,

shall be purchased through, delivered to and held in the custody of a bank or trust company.
Such obligations shall be purchased, sold or presented for redemption or payment by such bank
or trust company only in accordance with prior written authorization from the officer authorized
to make the investment. All such transactions shall be confirmed in writing to the City of
Kingston by the bank or trust company.

Any obligation held in the custody of a bank or trust company shall be held pursuant to a
wriffen custodial agreement as described in General Municipal Law, $10(3)(a). The agreement

shall provide that securities held by the bank or trust company, as agent of, and custodian for, the

City of Kingston,will be kept separate and apart from the general assets of the custodial bank or
trust company and will not be commingled with or become part of the backing of any other
deposit or other bank liability. The agreement shall also describe how the custodian shall confirm
the receipt and release of the securities. Such agreement shall include all provisions necessary to
secure the local government's interest in the securities, and the agreement may also contain other
provisions that the Common Council deems necessary. The security and custodial agreements

shall also include all other provisions necessary to provide the City of Kingston with a perfected

interest in the securities.

The City Comptroller can direct the bank or trust company to register and hold the evidences of
investments in the name of its nominee, or may deposit or authorize the bank or trust company to
deposit, or arrange for their deposit with a federal reserve bank or other book-entry system

operated by a federally regulated entity. The records of the bank or trust company shall show, at

all times, the ownership of such evidences of investments, and they shall be, when held in the

possession of the bank or trust company, at all times, kept separate from the assets of the bank or
trust company. All evidences of investments delivered to a bank or trust company shall be held
by the bank or trust company pursuant to a written custodial agreement as set forth in General
Municipal Law $10(3)(a), and as desuibed earlier in this section. When any such evidences of
investments are so registered in the name of a nominee, the bank or trust company shall be

absolutely liable for any loss occasioned by the acts of such nominee with respect to such

evidences of investments.

XIII. Cou er Service

The City Comptroller may, subject to the approval of the Common Council by resolution, enter
into a contract with a courier service for the purpose of causing the deposit of public funds with a

bank or trust company. The courier service shall be required to obtain a surety bond for the full
amount entrusted to the courier, payable to the City of Kingston and executed by an insurance
company authorized to do business in the State of New York, with a claims-paying ability that is

rated in the highest rating category by at least two nationally recognized statistical rating
organizations, to insure against any loss of public deposits entrusted to the courier service for
deposit or failure to deposit the full amount entrusted to the courier service.

The City of Kingston may agree with the depositary bank or trust company that the bank or trust
company will reimburse all or part ol but not more than, the actual cost incurred by the City of
Kingston in transporting items for deposit through a courier service. Any such reimbursement

SlPage
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agreement shall apply only to a specified deposit transaction, and may be subject to such termso
conditions, and limitations as the bank or trust company deems necessary to ensure sound
banking practices, including, but not limited to, any terms, conditions, or limitations that may be
required by the banking department or other federal or state authority.

XIV. Annual Review and Amendments

The City of Kingston shall review this investment policy annually, and it shall have the power to
amend this policy at any time.

XV. Definitions

The terms o'public funds", "public depositso', "bank", "trust company", ooeligible securities",
"eligible surety bond", and "eligible letter of credit" shall have the same meanings as set forth in
General Municipal Law gl0.

TlPage
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Annendix A
Schedule of Elieible Securities for Collatera lizins Denosits and Investments in

Excess of FDIC Coverage

"Elisible Securities" for Collateral
(i) Obligations issued, or fully insured or guaranteed as to the payment ofprincipal and interest,

by the United States of America, an agency thereof or a United States government-sponsored

corporation.

(ii) Obligations partially insured or guaranteed by any agency ofthe United States ofAmerica,

at a proportion ofthe market value ofthe obligation that represents the amount ofthe insurance

or guaranty.

(iii) Obligations issued or fully insured or guaranteed by the State of New York, obligations

issued by a municipal corporation, school district or district corporation ofthis State or

obligations ofany public benefit corporation which under a specihc State statute may be

accepted as security for deposit ofpublic moneys.

(iv) Obligations issued or fully guaranteed by the Intemational Bank for Reconstruction and

Development, the Inter-American Development Bank, the Asian Development Bank, and the

African Development Bank.

(v) Obligations issued by states (other than the State of New York) of the United States rated in

one of the three highest rating categories by at least one nationally recognized statistical rating

organization.

(vi) Obligations of the Commonwealth of Puerto fuco rated in one of the three highest rating

categories by at least one nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

(vii) Obligations ofcounties, cities and other governmental entities ofanother state having the

power to levy taxes that are backed by the full faith and credit ofsuch governmental entity and

rated in one of the three highest rating categories by at least one nationally recognized statistical

rating organization.

(viii) Obligations ofdomestic corporations rated in one ofthe two highest rating categories by at

least one nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

(ix) Any mortgage-related securities, as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as

amended, which may be purchased by banks under the limitations established by federal bank

regulatory agencies.

(x) Commercial paper and bankers' acceptances issued by a bank (other than the bank with

which the money is being deposited or invested) rated in the highest short-term category by at

least one nationally recognized statistical rating organization and having maturities ofnot longer

than 60 days from the date they are pledged.

(xi) Zero-coupon obligations of the United States government marketed as "Treasury STRIPS."

SlPage
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(xii) An eligible surety bond, as defined in Section l0 of the GML, payable to the extent of
100% of the Permitted Investment.

(xiii) An eligible letter of credit, as defined in Section l0 of the GML, payable to the extent of
140% of the Permitted Investment.

(xiv) An irrevocable letter of credit issues by a Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) whose

commercial paper and other unsecured short-term debt obligations are rated in the highest rating
category by at least one nationally recognized statistical rating organization, accept such letter of
credit payable to such local govemment as security for the payment ofone hundred percent
(100%) ofthe aggregate amount and the agreed upon interest, ifany.

For the purpose of determining Market Values of the eligible securities set forth in this Appendix
A (a) obligations described in clauses (i), (ii), (iii), (iv) and (xiv)shall be valued at l00Vo of their
Market Value, (b) obligations described in clauses (v), (vi) and (vii) if rated in the highest
category shall be valued at l00o/o of their market value, if rated in the second highest category
shall be valued at90% of their Market Value, and if rated in the third highest category shall be
valued at 80yo of their Market Value; (c) obligations described in clauses (viii), (x) and (xi) shall
be valued at 80io of their Market Value; and (d) obligations described in clause (ix) shall be
valued at70o oftheir Market Value.

9lPage
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RESOLUTION 5 OF 2O2I

RESOLUTIOI\ OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KINGSTONO
NEW YORK, RECOMMENDING APPROVAL FOR RECEIVING THE
MAYOROS MESSAGE

Sponsored By:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF
THE CrTy OF KTNGSTON, NEW YORK, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1- That the Mayor's Annual Message be received, printed and filed in
the Office of the City Clerk.

SECTION 2- That this resolution shall take place immediately

Submitted to the Mayor this _ day of Approved by the Mayor this _ day of

202r 2021

Elisa Tinti, City Clerk Steven T. Noble, Mayor

Adopted by Council on 2021
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RESOLUTION 6 of 2021

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW
YORK, REQUESTING THE COMMON COUNCIL TO ACCEPT THE 2019 AUDITED
FINANCIALS AS PREPARED BY RBT CPAOS

Sponsored By: Finance/Audit Committee: Alderman: Koop, Scott-
Childress, Davis, Hirsch Schabot,

WHEREAS, the City has received its independent audit report for the calendar year
2019 from RBT CPA's LLP,

NOW THEREF'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF'THE
CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That the Audit Report for the calendar year 2019 prepared by RBT CPA's
LLP be accepted.

SECTION 2 . This resolution shall take effect immediately

Submitted to the Mayor this _ day of Approved by the Mayor this _ day of

,202I 2021

Elisa Tinti, City Clerk Steven T. Noble, Mayor

Adopted by Council on 2021
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CITY OF KINGSTON
Office of the Comptroller

comlltroller@kingston-ny.gov

john'luey, Comptroller Steven 
-l'. Noble, Mayor

November 2A,2020

Alderman at Large Andrea Shaut
City of Kingstgn Commen Council
420 Broadway
Kingston, NY 12401

RE: 2019 lndependent Audit Report

Dear Alderman at Large Shaut,

The City has received its independent audit report for calendar year 2019 from RBT CPAs LLp. ptease refer to the City,s
Finance Committee for discussion,

Sincerely,

John R. Tuey

Comptroller, City of Ki

cc: Mayor Steven T, Noble

City Hall .420 Broadway Kiugstorr, New York 12401' (845) 334-3935. Fax (845) 334-39421 . www.kinsstorFny.sov
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FINANCIAL R.EPORT

AUDITED
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RBT
LIMITED LIAEiLITY PARTNERSHIP

CERTIFITD PUgLIC ACCOUNTANTS SUSINESS DEVELOPI''I ENT CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Members of the Common Council

City of Kingston, New York
420 Broadway

Kingston, New York 12401

Report on the Financial Statcments

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, the

aggregate discretely presented-component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of
K-iigs-ion, New York, (the *City") as of and for the year ended December 31,2019, and the related notes to the financial

statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents'

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and

maintenance of intemal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or effor.

Auditoros Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial

statements of the City's Water Fund, as shown on the Statement of Net Position and Statement of Revenues, Expenses and

Changes in Fund Balance - Proprietary Funds and the financial statements of the discretely presented component units which

represent 2lV, of the assets, 9% ofthe net assets and l3Vo ofthe revenues ofthe reporting entity. Those statements were

audited by other auditors, whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it related to the amounts included

for the Water Fund and the discretely presented component units, are based solely on the reports of the other auditors. We

conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the

standards applicable to financiai audits containe d in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the

United States. Those standards require that we plan and perlorm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statoments, whether due to fraud or effor. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers

internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not lor the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness

of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as

evaluating the overall presentation ofthe financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

rblr:t,.:i,:l:r.

ll Rocquel Rood
Newburgh, NY 12550
T: (045) 567-9000
F: (845) 567 -9226

2676 Soulh Ro0d, Suite 101

Poughkeepsie, NY 12601
T: {045) 465-5510
F: (0451 465-5547

P.O.8ox 209
51 Sulllvon Slreet

Wurlsboro, NY 12790
T: (c45) 006-5656
F: (845) 666-278e

l40 Modison Avenu€
19th Floor

New York. NY 10175

T: (710) 772-065C
F: (716) 772-0651
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Opinions

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report ofthe other auditors, the financial statements referred to above present fairly,
in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type ictivities, tlre
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of
Kingston, New York, as of December 31, 2019, and the respective changei in financial poiition and, where applicable, the
cash flows thereof for the year then ended, in accordance with accounting principles g"n..illy accepted in the United States of
America.

Other Matters

Requ ired Supple mentary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management,s discussion and
analysis, budgetary comparisons, and schedules of changes in the City's total other postemployment benefit liability
('OPEB') and related ratios, OPEB contributions and assumptions, proportionate share of the netp.nsion liability and relatei
ratios, and employer contributions on pages 4-10 and 50-54 be presented to supplementthe basic financial statements, Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for plicing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generalty accepted in the Unitid States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and othlr knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

0ther Supple mentary Informatio n

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the City's basic financial statements. The accompanying
schedule of indebtedness and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state transportation assistance, as required b!
Title 2, U.S' Code of Federal Regulalions, Part 200, Unform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and Title 17, Part 43 oJ'NYCRR, are presented ior purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedulei are the ."rponribility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to p."pure tht
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to thi auditing p.o."dur"r applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and ieconciling **h info.ration directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statement, or to the basic financial sta-tements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the schedules of indebtedness and expenditures of federal awards and state transportation assistance
are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Emphasis of Matter

As described in Note XV to the financial statements, the spread of the global pandemic, coronavirus disease (COVID-19), has
created economic uncertainfy. our opinion is not modified with respeci to this matter.

2
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report, dated October 28, 2020, on our

consideration of the City's intemal controiover financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions

oflaws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose ofthat report is to describe the scope of
our tesiing'of internal control over finan"iul reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an

opinion oi the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance and the results ofthat testing, and not to provide an

opinion on intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance wilh Government Auditing Standaris in considering the City's intemal control ovsr financial reporting and

compliance.

(KBICQAq LLQ
Newburgh, NY
October 28,2020
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
REQUIRED SUPPT,EMENTARY INFORMATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The accompanying management discussion and analysis of the City of Kingston's (the "City") financiat performance has been
prepared to provide an overview ofthe City's financial activities for the year ended Decembir 31, 2019. This discussion and
analysis is only an introduction and should be read in conjunction with thi City's financial $tatements.

Requests For fnhrnation

This report is designed to provide an overview of the City's finances for those with an interest in this area. euestions
conceming any of the information found in this report or requests for additional information should be directed to Join Tuey,
Comptroller, City of Kingston,420 Broadway, Kingston, IIy 12401.

2019 Financial Highlights

The Ci$'s Govemmental net position (defined as assets plus defened outflows less liabilities and defered inflows)
was a negative $(101,593,089) at December 31.
The govemmental total net position decreased by $4,247 ,381 for the year ending December 3 l, 20 I 9.
At.December 31, the proportionate share of the net pension liability for both retirement systems was included in total
liabilities in the amount of $5,822,800.
A-s.of the close of the year, the City's governmental funds reported an ending fund balance of $4,604,036, a decrease
of $5,858,809 in comparison with the prior year.

l,t glttt" close of the year,the City's Proprietary Funds reported an ending net position of $5,981,152, an increase of
92,675,110 in comparison with the prior year.
At the end ofthe year, unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was $7,430,500.
At the end ofthe year, unrestricted net position for the proprietary Funds was a negative ($14,053,656).

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City's basic financial statements. The City's basic
financial statements consist of three components; l) government-wide financial statements,2) fund financial statements, and
3) notes to the financial statements. The basic financial statements present two different views of the City's financial position
!h|9ugh the use of government-wide statements and fund financiai statements. Each view will be expiained in moie detail
following this narrative. In addition to the basic financial statements, this report contains other suppiementary information
that will enhance the reader's understanding of the financial condition of the cii.

4
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INF'ORIVIATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Reguired C,omponqgts sf the City's Basic Finansial $tatements

Figure I

Summary Detail

Basic Financial Statements

The first two statements in the basic financial statements are the Government-wide Financial Statements- They provide

both short and long-term information about the City's financial status'

The next statements are Fund Financial Statements. These statements focus on the activities of the individual parls of the

City's government. These statements provide more detail than the government-wide statements. There are two pafis to the

Fund Financial Statements, they includi: l) the govemmental, proprietary and fiduciary fund statements and 2) reconciliations

to the government-wide financial statements.

The next section of the basic financial statemcnts is the notes. The notes to the financial statements explain in detail some of
the data contained in those statements-

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide the reader with a broad overview of the City's finances,

simil-ar in format to a financiat statement of a private-sector business. The government-wide statements provide short and

long{erm information about the City's financial status as a whole.

The two govemment-wide statements report the City's net position and how it has changed. Net position is the difference

between tlhe city's total assets and total liabilities. Measuring net position is one way to gauge the City's financial condition.

The govemmental activities include most of the City's basic services such as public safefy, road maintenance and

administration. Properfy taxes, sales tax, charges for services and state aid finance most ofthese activities'
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide a more detailed look at the City"s most significant activities. A fund is a group of self-
balancing accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specifiCactivities or
objectives' The Cify, like all other governmental entities in New York, uses fund accounting to ensure and reflect compliance
with finance-related legal requirements, such as New York State general municipal law and local finance law or the City's
budget ordinance.

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are used to account for those functions reported as govemmental activities in the
govemment-wide financial statements. All of the City's basic services are accounted for in govemmental funds. These funds
focus on how assets can readily be converted into cash flow and what monies are left at yiar-end that will be available for
spending in the next year. Govemmental funds are reported using an accounting method called nodiJied accrual accounting,
which provides a short-term spending focus. As a result, the governmental fund financial statements give the reader a detail;d
short-term view that helps him or her determine if there are more or less financial resources available to finance the Cify's
programs. The relationship between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statemenf of
Activities) and governmental funds is described in reconciliations that are a part of the fund financial statements.

Proprietary Funds - Proprietary funds are funds used to account for business-type activities. The proprietary fund financial
statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting, Revenues are recognized when eamed and expenses are
recognized when incurred.

Fiduciary Funds - The City acts in an agency capacity for assets that are ultimately transferred to others, such as guarantee
and bid deposits. These funds are excluded from the government-wide financial statements because the City cannot use these
assets to finance operations.

The City adopts an annual budget for certain funds as required by municipal law. The budget is a legally adopted document
that incorporates input from the citizens and management of the City, and the decisions of thi Council about which services to
provide and how to pay for them. It also authorizes management to obtain funds from identified sources to finance these
current period activities. The budgetary comparison demonstrates how well the City complied with the budget ordinance and
whether or not the City succeeded in providing the services as planned when the budget was adopted. The budgetary
comparison schedule uses the budgetary basis of accounting and is presented using the same format, language ani
classifications as the legal budget document. The schedule shows four columns: I ) the original budget as adopted by the City
Council; 2) the final budget as amended by the City Council; 3) the actual revenues, expenditures and ending balancis; and,t)
the variance between the final budget and actual revenues and expenditures, The schedule is presented as required
supplementary information.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the govemment-wide
and fund finansial statements.

6

15
35



CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
REQUIRED SUPPLEMINTARY INFORMATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYS$

GOVERNMENT.WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

NET POSITION

Current Assets

Capital Assets

Total Assets

Defened Outflows of Resources

Cunent Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Defened Inflows of Resources

Net Position:

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted
Unrestricted (As Restated)

Total Net Position

$

2019 201 8

$ 25,625,582 24,555,508 $ 1,070,074

51 789

9-622.146 3.750.757

%

1

10.690/o

38.98%

13,6900250 7,567,290 6,122,960

169 0l 161 09 592
't99 l 52116

80.91%
s.25%

I 1.1 1%8,259,012 7.432.8s3 826,159

33,641,642

818,206

30,620,227
r 67,515

3,021,415
650,691

9.87%
388.44%

6.18%9l

Management's Explanation of Changes

Total liabilities primarily increased due to the issuance of additional Bond Anticipation Notes for $6,188,234 during the year

and due to an increase ln OPEB liability for over $8 million. The increase in capital assets is primarily due to additional

capital purchases and capital project related items.

1798 7
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INF'ORMATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

CHANGES TN NET POSITION

2019 % 2018 o/o Change Chanse
$ %

Revenues:

Program Revenues:

Charges for Services
Operating and Capital Grants

General Revenues:

Real Property Taxes
Real Property Tax Items
Non Property Taxes

Use of Money and Property
State Aid
Sale of Property and Compensation for Loss
Loss on Disposal of Assets
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenses:

General Govemment
Public Safefy
Public Health

Transportation
Economic Assistance and Opportunity
Culture and Recreation
Home and Community Services

Interest on Debt
Total Expenses

17,70E,048 36.85% 17,614,013 37.85% 94,035 0.53%
785,970 1.640/" 750,585 1.61% 35,395 4.71%

14,649,632 30.49"h t4,424,898 3t.00% 224,744 t.56%
214,207 0.45oh 256,462 0.55o/o (42,255) -16.48%

3,693,154 7.69Vo 3,538,193 7.600/o 154,961 4.38%
2t2,368 0.44o/o 954,918 2.05% (742,550) -77.76%

Q36,277) -0.71"h - 0.00% (336,277) 100.00%
1,290,597 2.69Vo 2,032,570 4.37o/o (74t,973) -36.50%

48,048,923 100.00%,.46,538,522 
-10-0.90% 1,510,401 3.25%

$ 3,720,192
6,lll,o42

7.74Vo $ 3,429,66A
t2.72vo 3,537,233

737% $ 290,522

7.600/o 2,573,809

12.300

55.65%
0.40o/"

9.05'/o
3.06Vo

8.01%
l0-630/"
0.90o/"

6,707,077
27,732,096

246,715

4,808,215

392,965
3,413,430

5,493,154

13.62%

s6.3t%
0.50o/o

9.760/o

0.80%

6.93%
lt.t5%

(274,89A)

1,369,773

(38,066)

(76,016)

1,206,274

777,639

67,997

8.47%
72.76%

-4,10%

4.94%
-15.43o/o

-1j8%
306.97%

22.780/o

1.24%

2.38%

6,432,197

29,101,869
209,649

4,732,199
1,599,235

4,191,069
5,561,151

0.93% I
52.296.304 r 49.2s2.688 100.00% 3.043.616 6.18o/o

lncrease/(Decrease) in Net Position $( l) $Q,7t4,166) (1,533,rt5) , 56.4%

Management's Explanation of Changes

Total revenues in 2019 increased by 335% from 2018 primarily due to increase in operating and capital grants. This was due
to increase in state and federal assistance fortransportation projects, Total expenses ar" up $3,043,616 and 6.18% ftom 2018,
with the largest fluctuations being Public Safety (up $1,369,773 and4.94Yo) and Economic Assistance and Opportunity (up
$1,206,270 and306.97VQ. The increase in expenses were due to payroll from new grant departments, expenies relatea to
additional state grants, and capital outlay.
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
REQUIRED SUPPI.,EMENTARY INFORMATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSN

Governmental Funds Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-re lated legal requirements.

Governmentat Funds: The focus of the City's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows

and balances of usable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City's frnancing requirements. Specifically,

unassigned fund balance can be a useful measure ofa govemment's net resources available for spending at the end ofthe year.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the end of the current year, the unassigned fund balance of the

General Fund was $7,430,500. As a measure of the General Fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare the unassigned fund

balance to total fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance represents 17.9 percent oftotal General Fund expenditures'

At December 31" 2019, the govemmental funds of the City reported a combined fund balance of $4,604,036, a 56 percent

decrease over the prior year end. Included in this change in fund balance are increases in the Special Grant Fund and decreases

in the General, Capital Project and Debt Service Funds.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights: During the year, the City revised the General Fund budget. Generally, budget

amendments fatl into on" of tnrr. categories: l) amendments made to adjust the estimates that are used to prepare the original

budget ordinance once exact informatLn is available; 2) amendments made to recognize new funding amounts from external

,our-.rr, such as Federal and State grants; and 3) increases in appropriations that become necessary to maintain services.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration - Governmental Activities

Capital Assets: The City's investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as ol December 31, 2019 totaled

$5i,211,789 (net of accumulated depreciation). These assets include land, construction in progress, buildings, improvements,

infrastructure, and machinery and equipment.

Debt: As of December 3l,2}lg,the City hadtotal debt outstanding for its governmental activities of $17,570,147. The debt

is backed by the full faith and credit of the City. The City's governmental debt increased by $2,1 52,588 during the 20 I 9 year.

For more detailed information on capital assets and long-term debt, see the notes to the basic financial statements.

9
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORIUATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GOVERNMENT.WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

20t9 2018
%$

Chanse Change
Revenues

Charges for Services
Other Revenues

$ 9,608,662 $ 9,871,199 S (262,537) -2.660/o

3A3t%
Total Revenues

Expenses
Personal Services and Benefits
Maintenance and Operating Costs

Depreciation

Interest and Other
otal

in Net Position
Net - beginning,
Prior Period Adiustment

5,200,534

2,224,149
1,865,601

687

l0
3,306,042

J 4

5,356,091

2,280,66s

1,768,378

(r 55,547)
(s6,5 l7)
97,223

)

-2.90o/o

-2.48o/o

5.s0%
9.20o/o

-0.57o/o

23.13o/o

362 57

12,559,725

fl 1.426.310)

(9,253,683)

|.426.310
-'t3.680/o

-100.00%
!$ l5 7 19l.69o/o

$ 152 $ $ 110 80.92o/o

As shown in the above table, proprietary funds'revenues increased by $445,533 from 2018 to 2019 primarily due to increase
in federal aid. Expenses also decreased from 2018 to 2019 by $56,950 due to reduction in payments for contracted services.
Overall, net position increased by $2,675,110 from 2018 to 2019. As of December 3I,2}l9,net position was $5,981,152,

Capital Asset and Debt Administration - Proprietary Funds

Capital Assets: The City's investment in capital assets for its business activities as of Decembet 31 ,2A19 totale d $43,988,770
(net of accumulated depreciation). These assets include land, buildings, improvements, machinery and equipment,
infrastructure and construction in progress.

Debt: As of December 31,2019, the City had total debt outstanding pertaining to its business-type activities of $25,230,826.
The debt is backed by the full faith and credit of the City. The City's total long-term debt pertaining to those business-type
activities decreased by $ l, 128,640 during the 20 I 9 year.

For more detailed information on capital assets and long-term debt, see the notes to the basic financial statements.

l0
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31,2019

ASSETS

Cash And Cash Equivalents

Cash - Restricted

Taxes Receivablc (Note I H)
Due From Other Governments

Notes Receivable (Note I I)
Other Receivables

lnventoriss
Prepaid Items

Intemal Balances

Long Term Receivables

Capital Assets, not being depreciated

Capital Assets, being depreciated, net

Total Capital Assets, net (Note V)

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
OPEB (Note VII)
Other

Pension (Note VI)
Total Defened Outflows of Resources

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

OF RESOURCES

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES

TOTAL
PRIMARY

GOVERNMENT
COMPONENT

UNITS

$ 9,050,028 $

5,274,418
2,478,970

1,098,498

6,523,t24
11,691

1,466,064

(277,2fi)

4,225,127 $

1,276,864

259,880

3,639,126

162,764
298,178

401,450

t73

13,275,|ss
1,276,864

5,274,418
2,738,850

1,098,498

10,162,250

174,455

1,764,242

124,239

$ 4,055,750

505,602

19,661

472

904

- -:, * 804,q19

25,625,582 i0,263,389 l{r888"92! 5,381,53:- 2,,864,439 10,815,334 13,679,773 2,784,953

8l 7866

5 57

76.837.371 54 252-159 131.0 8.3t4.392

8,917,426 r,14r,545 10,058,971

- 12,223 12,223

4,455,47'.t 615,151 5j'a,628 _, '
* 13,372,903 ,1,768,919 15,141,822 -

90.2t0.274 s6 02 078 r46.231 .314_392I

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
STATEMENT OF NET POSTTTON _(CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 3I,2OI9

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES

TOTAL
PRIMARY

GOVERNMENT
COMPONENT

UNITS
LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities
Dus to Other Governments

Non-Cunent Liabilities:
Due and Payable Within One Year:

Bond Anticipation Notes Payable (Note VIII)
Loans Payable

Landfill Remediation Liability (Note IX)
Installment Obligations Payable (Note IX)
Bonds Payable (Note IX)

Due and Payable More Than One Year:
Loans Payable
Bond Anticipation Notes Payable (Note XI)
Landfill Remediation Liability (Note IX)
Installment Obligations Payable (Note IX)
Bonds Payable (Note IX)
Compensated Absence Liability (Nore IX)
Share of Net Pension Liability (Note VI)
Other Post-Employment Benefits (Note VII)

Total Liabilities
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Defened Revenue

OPEB (Note VII)
Pension (Note VI)

Total Defened Inflows of Resources
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for Economic and Community Development
Restricted for Special Purposes

Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

-- 
4,560J l; 4,s6olt; 

s47 
'187-

464,399 - 464,399
197,940 517,643 715,543

10,235,465 14,599,536 24,925,001
2,725,956 495,839 3,211,695
5,922,900 614,306 6,437,106

.150,407,981 29,772,32',t 171,18A,008 -

183,544,351 49,956,916 232,401,267 694,398

6,zs',zo; lly,tt:^l ,,i21,:t'-l 
1'042'613-

1,960,806 205,091 2,165,997 -

8"259.012 t,t83,010 9,442,022 t,042,613

191.803.363 s0,039,926 241.843.289 1,727,011

$ 4,315,447 $
830,442

1,373,276

5,804,776

34,303
140,5 l3

1,191,493

1,476,724 $
276,894

3,976,187

289,935
1,297,209

5,792,177 $

1,107,336
1,373,276

9,780,963

34,303
430,448

2,489,702

5,7s3

131,458

33,64t,642
t9t,047
627,159

18,757,944

1,276,964

58,105,893
191,047

1,904,423

2,950,212

505,602

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
l2
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CTTY OF KINCSTON, NEW YORK
STA'TEEIENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YBAR trNDED DtrCEMBER 31,2OI9

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
EUSINESS.

CIIANGf,S IN NET POSI'IION

GOVERilMENTAI, TYPEcHARCES
OPERATING
GMNTS AND

CAPITAL
CRANTS AND COMPONENT

Debt

Totsl

Water Fund

Kingstor Local Development CorP

(4,929,16e) 4,707,e51
152

I,2 13,058 991,E40 991,840

$ (124,710) $ 156,967 s $ 32,25',7

revenues

Rcal ftopcrty Tax€s

Real PropertyTu ltems

Non-Properly Tffi lt€ms

Use olMoney and kopcrty
Sale of ftoperty
Loss on Disposal ofAssets
Miscellaneous

State Aid
Total Ceneral Revenues

Changc in Net Position

Net Position - Begiming
Net Positiotr - Ending

17.708,048
185,970

t4,649,632
214,207
212,368

(336,277)
1,290,59'1

I 19,8 t9
6,549

17,708,048
785,9?0

14,649,632
334,026

218,917
(336,277)

t,290,597

7,100

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

l3
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 3T,2AI9

General
Special

Grant
Capital
Proiects

Debt

Service

Total
Governmental

Funds
ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables:

Taxes

Other

Inventory
Notes Receivable (Note I I)
Due from Other Funds (Note IV)
Due from Other Governments
State and Federal Receivable

$ 8,363,158 $ 355,924 8 49,571 $ 291,375 $ 9,050,028

5,274,418

1,382,439

I1,691

2,797,379

1,949,393

t,897 3A7

1,098,498

t38,202

623,591
69,577

3,105,177

304,267

460,000

5,274,419

1,392,439

l l,691

l,ogg,49g

3,725,237
2,478,970

5,1 40,686

787

LIABILITIES, DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $ 1,562,522 $ 233,315
Accrued Liabilities 677,699
Bond Anticipation Notes Payable (Note VIII)
Due to Other Funds (Note IV) 1,140,778

2,519,610 $

5,804,776
2,705,242

688 787

753

$ 4,315,447

680,1 71

5,904,776

4,002,449

2,472

1s6,428
Due to Other Governments

Defened Inflows of Resources

27 9

6,546,225

5.096.223 1.141.223

8,900 17,995,107

t4.t64 6.25 L610

Fund Balance:

Nonspendable
Restricted

Assigned Appropriated
Assigned Unappropriated

Unassisned

700,478
627,159

1,457,194

506,796
7.430.500

19l,04'l 1,2g7,15;
(8.478.867)

872,578

700,478

627,159
1,,457,L94

2,967,576
(1,048,367)

Total Fund Balance 191 7 t8l 7l 8 578
Total Liabilities,

Inflows ofResources and Fund Balances $ 22.764 571 $ 1.592.624 S 3.847.9r6 1.04 $ 28.850.753$

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
t4
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
RECONCILTATION OF THE TOTAI., GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT O['NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31,2019

Total Long-Term Reclassifications

Covemmental Assets and and Statement of Net

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Receivables

Taxes

Other

Inventory

Notes Receivable

Due from Other Funds

Due from Other Govemments

Prepaid Expenses

Capital Assets, net

Defened Outflows of Resources - OPEB

$ 9,050,028 $ $ 9,050,028

(3,725,237)

$

5,274,418
6,523,124

I 1,691

1,098,498

3,725,237
2,478,970

688,787

5,274,418
6,523,124

11,691

1,098,498

2,4'18,970

1,466,064

51,211,789

8,917,426

777,277
51,211,789

8,917,426

Outflows of Resowces - Pension

Outflows

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities
Bond Anticipation Notes Payable

Landfi ll Remediation Payable

Installment Obligations Payable

Bonds Payable

Due to Other Funds

Due to Other Governments

Compensated Absences

Net Pension Liability-Proportionate Share

Other Postemployment Benefi ts

Defened Inflows of Resources - Defened Revenue

Deferred Inflows of Resources - OPEB

Defened Inflows of Resources - Pension

and Defened

BalancesNet Position

753

$ 4,315,447 $

680, I 7l
s,804,776

4,002,448

3,192,265

6,25 I,610

77

t50,2'71

498,702

33 8,413

11,426,958
(3,725,237)

$ 4,315,447

830,442

5,804,776
498,702
338,413

11,426,958
277,211

t,373,276
2,725,856

5,822,800
150,407,681

85

6,298,206

1

$

(1,8 18,989)

2,725,E56

5,822,800
150,407,681

(6,25 1,610)

6,298,206

717 171

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
l5

725

Delbned Position 753
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN F'UND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I,2OI9

General Soecial Grant

Capital

Proiects Debt Service

Total

Governmental

Funds
Revenues:

Real Property Taxes

Real Propefi Tax Items
Non Properfy Tax Items
Departmental Income
lntergovemmental Charges

Use of Money and Properfy
Licenses and Permits
Fines and Forfeitures
Sale of Property and Compensation for Loss
Miscellaneous
State Aid
FederalAid

$ 17,248,065 $

795,970

14,649,632

2,531,936

559,565

215,540

890,043

136,853

243"704
4,453,107
1,941,522

25,720
15,000

16,357

399,625
I,805,231

$ 17,248,065

785,970
14,649,632

2,548,293

559,565

215,978

890,043

136,853

243,704
4,878,452
3,76t,753

$ $

50 388

Revenues

Expenditures:

General Government
Public Safety
Health

Transportation
Economic Assistance and Opportunity
Culture and Recreation
Home and Community Services
Employee Benefits
CapitalOutlay

53

3,542,823
13,251,225

I15,5lg
2,242,601

1,141,697

2,347,996

2,219,867

15,690,27\
1,669,900

514

8

846,7s2

783
996

32,159
18,270

388

19,107

9,008,630

3,594,099
13,269,495

1 15,5 l8
2,264,271

I ,141,697
2,347,993

3,066,677
15,690,271

10,678,530

2 ,674

97

58

469 n7
l5 752 9 14 I

5 170

730 5 7llTota

Excess(Deficiency) o Revenues

Over
Other Financing ses):

BANS Redeemed from Appropriations
Operating Transfers In

ls

300,000 300,000

1,686,8771,696,977
Transfers Out

Total Other

Change in Fund Balances (183,558) 23,532 (5,606,3 l8) (92,465) (5,858,809)
Fund Balances - t67 l5

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
16

96s
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
RECONCILIA'TION OF TIIE STATEMNNT OF REVENUf,S, trXPf,NDITURES AND CHA}IGES IN FUND BALANCES
OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO TIIE STATEMENT OT-ACTIVITItrS
FORTHC YEAR ENDtrD DECEPIBER 3I,2019

'l'otal

Govemmental

l,ong-l erm

Revenue. Capital Asset
Trillsactions

Long:1's.m
Debt Reclassifications Statementof

Real Property Taxes
Real l']roperty ]'ax ltems
Non Property Tax (tems

Departmental Income
lntergovernmental/Gran1 [ncome
Use of Money and Property
l,icenses and Permits
Fines and Forfeitures
Sale ofProperty
Loss on Disposal ofAssets
Miscellaneous

$ 17,248,065

785,970
14,649,632
2,s48,293

559,565
215,978
890,043
I 36,853
243,104

4,878,452

$ 459,983 $

Q3.346)

(1 ,77 t)

(3 I ,336)
(336,277)
(?36,44s)

$ $ $ I 7,708,048
785,970

t4,649,632
2,s24,947

559,565
214,207
li90,043
136,853

212,368
(316,277)

4,642,007
and

Expenditures:
Gcneral Governmcnt
Public Safety
Hcalth
Transportation
Economic Assistanca and Opportunity
Culture and Recreation
Home and Community Services
Capital Outlay
Employee Benefits

1,594,089

13,269,49s
I 15,51 8

2,264,271
I,14t,697
2,341,993
3.066,677

10.678.530
15,690,27t 6,376,940

586,866
607,602

1,3 10,258

486,343
1,002,685

( l 0,678,530)
(34,306)

2,25t.232
15"224,772

93,13 I

1 ,157,670
457,538

t,3s6,733
I,526,095

(22,067,t7 l)

6,432,187
29,101,869

208,649
4,732,t99
1,s99,235
4, t9l,069
s,s6t,r51

Financing
BANS Redeemed lrom Appropriations
Operating Transfers In

300,000
l,686,877

(300,000)
(1,686,877)

tJscs 00.000
.$091 5(6.J16.470) 5 6.6lJl'.nA S

See accompanying notes to the financial slatements.
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY F'UNDS
DECEMBER 31,2019

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

ASSETS
Cash And Cash Equivalents

Cash - Restricted
Due From Other Governments

Other Receivables

inventories
Prepaid Items

Due from Other Funds (Note IV)

Capital Assets, not being depreciated

Capital Assets, being depreciated, net

Total Capital Assets (Note V)

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

OPEB (Note VII)
Other

Pension (Note VI)
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

46,263

691.002

4.s66.617 5.986.324 10.552.941

s,149,644 5,665,694 10,815,334

2t t73

WATER
FUND

SEWER
FUND TOTAL

$ I ,861 ,482
I,276,864

1,013,592

162,764

251,9 1 5

g 2,363,645

259,880

2,625,534

s 4,225,127
1,276,864

259,880
3,639,126

162,764
298,178

691,002

ll J 6

770

Total Assets 2t,322,804

458,502 683,043
12,223

3l
,7 57 1.000,162

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 26.658.1 78 40.205.393

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
18

33.218.907 54.541 .7 I I

1,141,545

12,223

61 151

1.768.919

66.863.57 I
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
STATEMENT OF NET POSTTTON (CONTINUED)
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31,2019

WATER SEWER
FUND TOTAL

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities
Due to Other Funds (Note IV)
Other Postemployment Benefits (Note IX)
Bond Anticipation Notes Payable (Note VIII)
Cunent Portion of Bonds, Notes, and Loans Payable (Note IX)

$ t,006,015

103,043

3,044
234,300

48,500

502,216

470,709

173,85 I

286,508

3,927,697

1,084,928

$ 1,476,724

276,894
299,552

234,300
3,976,197

1,587 ,144

$

943
5

7 745Total Cunent Liabilities

Non-Cunent Liabilities:
Bond Anticipation Notes Payable (Note IX)
Compensated Absence Liability (Note IX)
Bonds, Notes, and Loans Payable (Note IX)
Other Postemployment Benefits (Note IX)
Prooortionate Share of Net Pension Liabilitv x)

4,09t,637
205,325

5,304,699
8,842,815

309.828

469,679

274,574

9,802,481
11,695,212

344.478

4,560,316

479,895

15,107 ,t79
20,538,A27

614.306
Total Non-Cunent Liabilities 18.754.303 22.545"420 41,299.723

Total Liabilities 20.657.365 28.489. I 03 49.146.468

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RISOURCES
Other

OPRB
Pension

386,930
108,511

482,412
108,577

869,342

r0l 205
183 10Total lnflows ofResources

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOU ES 2l 147.734 29.181.744 50.329.478

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted
Unrestricted

6,g0g,l 36

1,276,864
1 1,948,808 18,757,944

1,276,864
t73 n

Total Net Position 943

See accompanying notes to the financial statements,
l9
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY F'UNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2019

WATER
FUND

SEWER
F'UND TOTAL

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for Services

Program Grants and Subsidies

$ 4,640,078 4,968,584

295,923

$ 9,608,662
295,923

Other Revenue

Total

OPERATING EXPENSES

Personal Services

Real Property Taxes

Maintenance, Operations and Contractual Services

37 68 55

4 5

2,928,447

3 15,651

722,325

2,272,08',1 5,200,534
3 15,65 I

1,908,4977286,

Total 73 l8 4 9

NetO lncome/(Loss) (77,s5 3) 744.3r0 666.757

Non-Operating Income and (Expense)

Rental Income

Federal Grant Revenue

State Grant Revenue

Interest Income

Net Gain on Sale Of Properlry

Interest on Bonds and Notes

52,986

39 1,054

822,004
22,379

888

fl96.651)

1,303,194

52,986

1,694,248
822,004
119,819

6,549
/687.2s3\

97,444

5,661
(490.602)

Total N Income and (Expense) I.092,660 915,693 2,008,353

Chanse in Net Position I,015.107 1.660.003 2.67s.110

Net
Net t52

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
20
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 3I,20I9

WATER
FUND

SEWER
FUND TOTAL

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Cash Received From Users

Cash Paid To Employees
$ 4,679,596

( 1,5 84,63 8)
$ 5,533,163

(2,272,087)
$ 10,212,759

(3,856,725)
Cash Paid For ll 4 76

Net h Provided bv Oneratins 984.683 3.509.273

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Proceeds From Capital Debt
Procseds From Capital Debt - Bond Premium
Proceed From Sale of Capital Assets

Federal Grant Revenue

State Grant Revenue

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Interest Payments on Bonded Indebtedness

364,924
l l,4r I

1,512
429,790

822,004
(2,053,579)

(2A6,416)
(9ss.282\

5 88,967

5,661

1,303, l94

(1,325,12t)
(490,602)

953,891

ll,4l I

7,173
1,731,984

822,004
(3,378,699)

(697,0 r 8)
(2,082,53 I )Princioal Pavments on Bonded Indebtedness fl .127.249\

Net Cash Used by
Caoital and Related Financine Activities fl.586.635) il .04s. I 50) Q.63t.78s\

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Rental Income
Interest Received

52,986 52,986

22 79
Net Cash Activities 75 65

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (526,587) 1,576,890

97

97

119 l9

1,050,293

and Cash rt 2019 3 7 765
and Cash E OU ivalents at 19 l38.346 .363.64s 5.501.991

Reconciliation Of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Operating Income

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Decrease (lncrease) in Accounts Receivable
Decrease (Increase) in Inventories
Decrease (lncrease) in Prepaid ltems
Decrease (Increase) in Due From Related Party
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Defened Outflows/lnflows, net
Increase (Decrease) in Net Pension Obligation
Increase (Decrease) in Other Postemployment Benefits
Increase(Decrease) in Accrued Expenses

and Other Liabilities

$ (77,553) $ 744,310 $ 666,757

766,095

24,631
(8,035)

(50,e32)
(7,922)
(3,807)

(ee,3e8)
t52,123
278,356

I Lt25

1,099,506

23 I,088

(2,769)
(376,453)
176,613

141,306

1,965,601

255,719
(8,035)

(53,70 r)
(384,37s)

172,806

41,908

t52,t23
278,356

s22,n4

Ooeratins Activities $ 984.683Net Cash Provided bv $

510,989

$ 3.s09.273

31

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
STATEMENT OF' NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUND
DECEMBER 31,2019

AGENCY
FUNDS

EXPENDABLE
TRUST

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalenls $ 511,317 $ 170"604

Total Assets $ 51 1,317 $ 170"604

LIABILITIES
Escrow Funds Returnable and Other Liabilities

Due to Other Funds

$ 387,078

t24.239
$

Total Liabilities
TOTAL NET

5l 17

$

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
DECEMBER 3t,2019

EARNINGS

Donations and Grants

Interest

Total

DEDUCTIONS

Recreation

Total Deductions

Change in Net Position
Net Position Held in Trust - Becinnins

Net Position Held in Trust -

EXPENDABLE
TRUST

$ 2,454
39

2,493

5.440

5^440

(2,947)
173,551

$ 170.604

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Reporting Entity

The City of Kingston, New York, (the "City") was e stablished in 1 872, and operates in accordance with its Charter

and the various other applicable laws of the State of New York. The City operates under a Mayor/Council form of
govemment. The Common Council is the legislative body responsible for overall operations, the Mayor serves as

chief executive officer and the Comptroller seryes as chief financial officer. The City providcs the following

services to its residents: public safety, transportation, economic opportunity and development, culture and

recreation, home and community services and general and administrative support.

The frnancial reporting entity consists of a) the primary government, which is the City, b) organizations for which

the City is financially accountable and c) other organizations for which the nature and significance of their

relationship with the City are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be

misteading or incomplete as set forth by Govemmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB").

In evaluating how to define the City, for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all potential

component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the City's reporting entity was made by

applying the criteria set forth by CASB, including legal standing, fiscal dependency and financial accountability.

Based upon the application ol these criteria, the following component units are included in the City's reporting

entity because of their operational or financial relationship with the City'

The accounting policies of the City conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America for govbmmental units as established by the GASB. The notes to the fitnancial statements are an integral

part of the statements and are intended to be read with them.

The City of Kingston Local Development Corporation (the *K1,DC'), a not-for-profit corporation which was

incorporated on June I, 1994, administers economic development loans for businesses within the City of Kingston.

It alsl developed and operates a business park for the City. It is govemed by a board which is appointed by the

Mayor. The iity of Kingston Local Development Corporation financial statements are available at their offices

located at Kingston City Hatt, 420 Broadway, Kingston, New York. The KLDC is included in the City of
Kingston's reporting entity as a discretely presented component unit. See Note XII, Related Party Transactions.

The Kingston City Land Bank, Inc., (the "Land Bank"), a not-for-profit corporation, was incorporated on November

9, 2018 for the purpose of acquiring title to City-owned and other distressed properties in the City of Kingston'

removing barriers to redevelopment, and returning them to the tax rolls in viable condition under sound management

and ownirship. It is governed by a board which includes, and is appointed by, the Mayor. The Land Bank's financial

statements ari avaitable at its office at City Hall, 420 Broadway, Kingston, NY. The Land Bank is included in the

City of Kingston's reporting ,entity as a disuetely presented component unit. See Note XII, Related Parly

Transactions.

The Kingston-Ulster Empire Zone was created by New York State to foster the creation of jobs, enhance the

propertylax base and encourage investment. The Mayor appoints the majority of the board. Activity for the

kingston-Ulster Empire Zone was minimal for the past year as the program is no longer supported by New York

Stati. Therefore, since financial statements bave not been prepared, the limited Empire Zone information has not

been included in these financial statements.

The Dietz Stadium has been jointly administered with the Kingston City School District. As of September 19,20 19,

the Cify took over management of the stadium. See Note XII, Related Party Transactions.

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statements olnet position and activities) report information on

all olthe non-fiduciary activities of the primary govemment. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has

been removed from these statements. Governmental activities are normally supported by taxes and

intergovemmental revenue.
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CITY OF'KINGSTON, NEW YORK
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I. SUMMARY OF STGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES _ CONTINUED

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements - Continued

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are
offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or
segment. Program revenues include: l) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit
from goods, services or privileges provided by a given function or segment, and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other
items not properly included among program revenues are reported as general revenues.

Separate fund financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary tunds.
Major individual funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial slatements.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The govemment-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement locus and the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liabitity is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year in
which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as alt eligibilip requirements
imposed by the provider have been met.

Amounts reported as program revenues include: l) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services or
privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special
assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program rovenues.
Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Governmental fund financial $tatements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and
the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and
available' Revenues are considered available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be
available il they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liabilify is incurred, as under accrual accounting.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses and interest associated with the curent fiscal period are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current period. Only the portion of special
assessments receivable due within the current period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the
current period. AII other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by
the govemment.

The City reports the following major funds:

l) Govemmental Funds - The focus of the governmental funds'measurement (in the fund statements) is upon
determination of financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of
financial resources) rather than upon net income. The following are the City's major governmental fund
types:

a) Ceneral Fund - the principal operating fund and includes all operations not accounted for and
reported in another fund.

b) Special Revenue Funds - used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are
legally restricted or committed to expenditures for specific purposes other than debt service or
capital projects. This fund is used to account for the activities of the Community Development
Office which are generally funded by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
("HUD").

25
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES _ CONTINUED

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation - Continued

c) Debt Service Funds - used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted,

committed, or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest on general obligation long term

debt, Debt Service Funds are used when legally mandated for financial resources accurnulated in a

reserye for payment offuture principal and interest on long-term indebtedness.

d) Capital Projects Funds - used to account for and report financial resources that are restrioted,

committed, or assigned to expenditure for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities
and equipment (other than those financed by business-type/proprietary funds).

2) Proprietary Funds - The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating income,

changes in net assets, financial position, and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles are

similar to businesses in the private s€ctor. Both ofthe City's proprietary funds are classihed as enterprise

funds. Enterprise funds are required to be used to account for operations for which a fee is charged to

external users for goods or seryices and the activity (a) is financed with debt that is solely secured by a
pledge of the net revenues, (b) has third party requirements that the cost of providing services, including
capital costs, is to be recovered with fees and charges or (c) establishes fees and charges based on a pricing
policy designed to recover similar costs. The City's Water and Sewer activities are accounted for as major
enterprise funds.

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the govemmental or business-type

activities categories. Non-major funds by category are summarized into a single column. GASB Statement No. 34

sets forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund

category or the govemmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of major funds.

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets which are held in a trust or agency capacity for others and are, therefore,

not available to support City programs.

D. Pervasiveness of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure ofcontingent assets and liabilities at the date ofthe financial statements and the

reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those

estimates. Estimates and assumptions are made in a variety of areas, including computation of other

postemployment benefits, compensated absences, potential contingent liabilities and useful lives of long-lived

assets.

E. Budgetary Data

qIg;&IgbUdCAt! - must be submitted by the Mayor in the form of a tentative budget to the Common Council at

their regular meeting in October for the following calendar year. The tentative budget includes proposed

expenditures and the proposed means of financing for the General and Sewer funds. After public hearings are

conducted to obtain taxpayer comments, the Common Council adopts the budgets. Once adopted, the Common

Counoil may amend the tegally adopted budgets when unexpected modifications are required within NYS
guidelines.

Other lunds - capital projects are budgeted oyer the life of the respective projects and are also subjected to the

Council review and approval process. Formal budgets are not required for the Water Fund (an enterprise fund);

however, a budget is prepared as a guideline for expenditures. Budgetary controls lor the Community Development

office are established in accordance with applicable grant agreements which may cover more than one year.

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
monies are recorded for budgetary control purposes to reserye that portion of the applicable appropriations, is

employed as a control in preventing over expenditure of established appropriations. Open encumbranses are

reported as reservations of fund balance since they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities and will be honored

through budget appropriations in the subsequ.nr t.".. 
,O
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES _ CONTINUED

F. Property Taxes

The City of Kingston real property taxes are levied annually no later than December 3l and become a lien on
January l. The City of Kingston real propefi taxes are due in two installments.'I'he first installment is due 45 days
after the passage ofthe tax levy and the second is due 120 days later. Taxes for County purposes apportioned to tire
area of the County inside the City of Kingston and the Library are levied together wittrthe general iaxes for the City
of Kingston on a single bill. The County and Library receive the full amount of their levies annually out of the first
amounts collected on the combined bitls. The collection of County taxes levied on properties within the Cify of
Kingston and library taxes are enforced by the City. ln addition, unpaid city school distiict taxes levied on p.opr.ti.,
within the City of Kingston are lumed over to the Cify for enforcement.

G, Cash and Investments

The City's investment policies are governed by State statutes. In addition, the City has its own written investment
policy. The City's monies must be deposited in FDlC-insured commercial banks or trust companies located within
the State. The City is authorized to use demand accounts and certificates of deposit. Permissible investments
include obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. Agencies, repurchase agreementi and obligations of New york
State or its localities.

Collateral is required for demand deposits and certificates of deposit not covered by federal deposit insurance.
Obligations that may be pledged as collateral are obligations of the United States and iti agencies ani obligations of
the State and its municipalities and school districts.

lI. Taxes and Other Receivables, and Uncollectible Accounts

Significant receivables include amounts due from customers primarily for water and sewer charges. No allowance
for uncollectible accounts is maintained as uncollected accounts are added on to the subsequent yiar's tax bills. The
General Fund reimburses the utility funds for the full amount even though the City ruy not have actually received
payment.

CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At December 31,2019, the City had total real property tax receivables of $5,274,418, on the fund financial
statements, the taxes are offset by defened inflows of resources in the amount of $4,680,716 for the City portion.
The deferred portion represents the tax liens which were not collected within the first sixty days of the rubi.quent
year' In the government-wide financial statements, properfy taxes receivable and related .rrrnu" include all amounts
due to the City, regardless ofwhen received.

Other revenues tolaling $1,570,894 are deferred in the governmental fund financial statements as they were not
received within 60 days following year-end and, therefore, are unavailable to pay liabilities of the current period.
Other deferred revenue received after 60 days is recognized as revenue in the government-wide statements ifgrantor
eligibility requirements are met.

)7
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUN'TING POLICIES-CONTINUED

l. Notes Receivable

The following is a summary of notes receivable as of December 31,2019;

llonegwner Loqng - The Housing Rehabilitation Program is a federally funded program for income

"ltCtbl" 
h"r***" in the City oi Kingston offering up to $20"000 per household. The priority of the

pro-gtar is to address health and safety issues, building code violations, and to reduce the cumulative

effects of deteriorating properties concentrated in certain neighborhoods of the city. It allows for an

interest-free, defened ioan to the homeowner that is spread over a 10 year period. At the end ofthe tenth

year of owner-occupied homeownership, lhe loan is completely forgiven'

Balance

1213u20t8

Balance

Reductions l2l3ll20l9
Due in One

Year

Homeowner Loans $ 1,083,500

Additionsw $ 128,137 $ 1,098,498 $

Total Loans $ r,083,s00 $ r43.l3s $ 128,137 $ 1.098"498 c-

J. Internal Balances

Amounts due to and due from within the same fund type have been eliminated in the Government-wide statements.

See Note IV for a schedule detailing the interfund balances.

K, Inventories and PrcPaid ltems

Inventory is primarily composed of water meters and supplies.

prepaid items represent payments made by the City for which benefits extend beyond year end.

L, Capital Assets

Capital assets are reported at historical cost. The City depreciates capital assets using the straight line method over

the estimated usefui lives of the assets. Capitalization thresholds and estimated lives of assets reported in the

Government-wide statements for all assets except those pertaining to the water department are as follows:

All funds except Water Water Fund

Capitallzation Estimated

Threshold UsefulLife
Capitalization Estimated

Threshold Usefirl Life

Buildings
lmprovements

Machinery and Equipment

$ 20,000
,n onn

10,000

40 years
I ( rrparc

3 -10 years

15 - 40 years
15-40vears

3 - 40 years

$ 5,000
5 00n

5,000

M. Infrastructure

The Cify includes long-lived improvements to roads, property, sewer and water systems as capital assets in the

Govemment-wide statements. Infrastructure is reported at historical cost and is depreciated using the straight-line

method over the estimated useful lives'

Capitalization thresholds and estimated useful lives for infrastructure are as follows:
Capitalization Estimated

Threshold I Life

Roads $

Sewer & Other Systems

Water

20 years

30 - 40 years

15 - 40 years

28

20,000

20,000
5,000
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLTCIES -CONTINUED

N. Vested Employee Benefits

City employees are granted vacation and sick leave and earn compensatory absences in varying amounts. In the
event of termination or upon retirement, an employee may be entitled to payment for accumulated vacation and sick
leave and unused compensatory absences at various rates subject to certain maximum limitations. A liability for
accrued vacation and sick time is reflected in the Govemment-wide statements under the heading "Compensated
Absences." See Note IX.

The City employees participate in the New York State Employees' Retirement System and New York State Police
and Fire Retirement System. See Note VI.

ln addition to providing pension benefits, the City provides health insurance coverage for retired employees.
Substantially all of the City's employees may become eligible for these benefits if they reach normal retirement age
while working for the City. Health care benefits are provided through an insurance company whose premiums are
based on the benefits paid during the year for the City. The City recognizes the cost of providing benefits by
recording its share of insurance premiums as a govemmental fund expenditure in the year paid. Substantially all of
the City's employees may become eligible for these benefits if they reach normal retirement age and at least l0 or 20
years of sewice while working for the City. See Note VII.

0, Unemploymentlnsurance

City employees are covered by unemployment insurance. The City has chosen to discharge its tiability to the New
York State Unemployment Insurance Fund by means of the benefit reimbursement method. This is a dollar-for-
dollar reimbursement to the Unemployment Insurance Fund for the benefits paid to former employees and charged
to the City's account. The City is exempt from federal unemployment insurance tax.

P. DeferredCompensation

The City, through the New York State Defened Compensation Board, offers its employees a Defened
Compensation Plan (the "Plan") created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The Plan, which is
available to all eligible participants, permits participants to def'er a portion of their salary (up to the IRS limits) until
future years. Amounts deferred under the Plan are not available to the employee until termination, retirement, death
or unforeseeable emergency. The City does not contribute to this plan.

Q. Risk Retention

The City assumes the liability for most risk including, but not limited to, property damage and personal injury
liability. The City purchases commercial insurance to mitigate these risks, subject to certain deductibles. Judgments
and claims are recorded when it is probable that an asset has been impaired or a liability has been incurred and the
amount of loss can be reasonably estimated,

R. EquityClassification

l. Covernment-wideStatements

Equity is defined as net position and displayed in three components:

Net Investment in Capital Assets:
Consists ofcapital assets, including restricted capital assets, net ofaccumulated depreciation and reduced by the
outstanding balances ofany bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition,
construction or improvement of those assets.

29
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CI'TY OF'KINGSTON, NEW YORK
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIF'ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES-CONTINUED

R. Equity Classification - Continued

Restricted Net Position:
Consists ofnet assets with constraints placed on the use either by: 1) external groups such as creditors, grantorso

contributors or laws or regulations ofother governments; or 2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling

legislation.

Unrestricted Net Positionl
The remaining portion of net position that does not meet the definition of "restricted" or o'net investment in

capital assets".

2. Fund Financial Statements

Equity is defined as fund balance and displayed in five fund balance classifications, which are based primarily

on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of resources

reported in the govemmental funds:

Nonspendable:
Amounts that cannot be spent in the current period either because of their form or because they must be

maintained intact. Prepaid expenses are nonspendable assets because, by definition, the money has already been

spent.

Restricted:
Amounts that are subject to externally enforceable legal purpose restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors,

contributors or laws and regulations of other governments or through constitutional provisions or enabling

legislation.

Committed:
Amounts that are subject to a purpose constraint imposed by a formal action of the govemment's highest level

of decision-making authority (the Common Council) before the end of the year. The same level of formal

action is required to remove the constraint.

Assigned:
Amounts that are subject to a purpose constraint that represents an intended use established by the

government's highest level of decision-making authority or by its designated body or official. The purpose of
the assignment must be narrower than the purpose of the General Fund. In funds other than the General Fund,

assigned fund balance represents the residual amount of fund balance.

Unassigned:
Represents the residual amount of fund balance in the General Fund. tn funds other than the General Fund, this

classification should only be used to report a deficit balance.

Restricted Resources
When an expense is incuned for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position are available, it
is the City's policy to apply restricted funds before unrestricted funds, unless otherwise prohibited by legal

requirements. Similarly, when an expenditure is incurred forwhich multiple classifications of fund balance are

available the City's policy is to apply fund batance in the following order: restricted, committed, assigned,

unassigned.

3
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cIl'Y OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

S. Interfund Transfers

The operations of the City give rise to certain transactions between funds, including transfers to provide services
and construct assets. Interfund transfers within fund categories are eliminated for the Statement of Activities. A
detailed description of the interfund transfers that occuned during the year is provided in Note IV.

T. Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events from December 31,2019, through October 28,202Q, the date on
which the financial statements were available to be issued.

II. EXPLANATION OF'CERTAIN DIFFERENCES BETWEEN GOVERNMENTAL F'UND STATEMENTS
AND GOVERNMENT-WTDE STATEMENTS

A.

Due to the differences in the measurement focus and basis of accounting used in the governmental fund statements
and the government-wide statements, certain financial transactions are treated differently. The differences result
primarily from the economic focus of the government-wide statements, compared with the current financial
resources focus ofthe governmental funds.

Total Fund Balances of Govemmental Funds vs. Net Position of Governmental Activities

Total fund balances of the City's governmental funds differ from "net position" of governmental activities
reported in the Statement of Net Position. This difference primarily results from the additional long-term
economic focus of the Statement of Net Position versus the solely current financial resources focus of the
Govemmenkl Funds Balance Sheet.

The basic financial statements contain a detailed reconciliation of the items creating the differences between
fund balance reported in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and Net Position reported on the Statement of
Net Position. In the description below, positive numbers represent increases to the Balance Sheet line items and
negative numbers represent decreases.

(l) The costs ofbuilding and acquiring capital assets (land, infrastructure, buildings and equipment) financed
from the governmental funds are reported as expenditures in the year they are incurred and the assets do not
appear on the Balance Sheet, However, the Statement of Net Position includes those capital assets among
the assets of the City as a whole, with their original costs capitalized and depreciation expensed annually
over their useful lives.

Original Cost of Capital Assets
Accumulated Depreciation

Capital Assets, Net

$ 82,0 12,873
(30,80 t,0s4)

$ 51.21r,789:
(2) Workers compensation costs are reported as expenditures in the year they are incurred and the assets do not

appear on the Balance Sheet. Flowever, the Statement of Net Position includes additional prepaid amounts
in the assets of the Ciw as a whole.

Prepaid Expenses $ 777,277

(3) Interest payabte and other long-term liabilities are recognized in the government-wide statements under lull
accrual accounting. No accrual is recognized in the governmental fund statements for interest or other
liabilities that were not paid from current financial resources.

Interest Payable at December 31,2019

3i

$ 150,271
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

II. EXPLANATION OF CERTAIN DIFFERENCES BETWEEN GOVERNMENTAL FUND STATEMENTS
AND GOVERNMENT.WIDE STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

(4) The govemmental funds do not include long-term liabilities because they are not due and payable in the

cuffent period. However, these liabilities are reported in the Statement of Net Position because they

represent economic tiabilities. Balances at year end were:

Bonds and Installment Obligations Payable

Compensated Absences Payable

ERS and PFRS Pension Liability-Proportionate Share

Landfi ll Remediation Liability
Other Postemployment Benefi ts

$ 11,76s,371

2,725,856
5,822,800

498,702

(5) Deferred outflows and inflows related to the Other Postemployment Benefits are reported in the Statement

ofNet Position, but not in the governmental funds, because they are not due and payable in the current
period. Balances at year end were;

Deferred Outflows of Resources - OPEB $ 8,917,426

Deferred Inflows of Resources - OPEB s 6,298,206

(6) In the governmental funds, amounts due to the New York State Retirement System include costs incurred

through year end that are expected to be liquidated with expendable available resources. In the Statement of
Net Position, these amounts are recorded as of the retirement plan measurement date. This is the amount by

which the tund liability is adjusted for the timing difference.

Due to Other Governments $ (1,818,989)

(?) Deferred inflows related to grants, taxes and other receivables are reported on the acuual basis in the

Statement of Net Position, but on the modified accrual basis in the governmental funds. The adjustments

between the two bases at year end were:

Defened Inflows of Resources - Other $ (6,251,610)

(8) Deferred outflows and inflows related to pensions are reported in the Statement of Net Position, but not in

the governmental funds, because they are not due and payable in the current period. Balances at year end

were:
Deferred Outflows of Resources - Pension

Deferred Inflows of Resources - Pension

$ 4,455,477

$ 1,960.806
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

II. EXPLANATION OF CERTAIN DIFFERENCES BETWEEN GOVERNMENTAL FUND STATEMENTS
AND GOYERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

B, Explanation of Differences between Governmental Funds Operating Statement and the Statement of Activities

Differences between the Govemmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balance and the Statement of Activities fall into one of three broad categories:

Long-term revenue differences arise because govemmental funds report revenues only when they are
considered "available," whereas the Statement of Activities reports revenues when earned. Differences in
long-term expenses arise because governmental funds use a current financial resource measurement focus,
whereas the Statement of Activities uses an economic resource measurement focus.

Capital asset transaction differences include the difference between recording an expenditure for the
purchase ofcapital assets in the governmental fund statements and depreciation expense on those items as
recorded in the Statement of Activities.

Long-term debt transaction differences occur because both interest and principal payments are recorded as
expenditures in the govemmental fund statemenls when paid, whereas interest payments are recorded in the
Statement of Activities as incurred and principal payments are recorded as a reduction of liabilities in the
Statement of Net Position.

The basic financial statements contain a detailed reconciliation of the items creating the differences between the
change in fund balance teported in the governmental fund statements and the change in net position reported in
the Statement of Activities.

'l'o&l 
Revenues and Other Fundiqg Sources

a

a

Total revenues reported in governmental funds
Loss on disposal ofassets
Recognition of deferred property taxes

Recognition ofdefened state and local grant revenue
Recognition of defened bond premiums
Recognition ofdefered insurance proceeds and fees

Total revenues reported in the Statement of Activities

Total Expenditures/fixpenses

Total expenditures reported in govemmental funds

In the Statement of Activities, cefiain operating expenses (compensated

absences) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the
governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are measured

by the amount of financial resources used (essentially, the amounts
actually paid). This is the amount by which the liability for compensated

absences increased during the year.

In the Statement of Activities, the expenses for other postemployment
benefits are measured based on the actuarially determined OPEB Liability
of the City. In the govemmental funds, however, these expenditures are

measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially the

amounts paid). This is the amount by which the OPEB Liability exceeded

the amount offinancial resources used during the year.

$48,244,902
(336,277)

459,983

(263,232)

(1,771)
(54,682)

$ 49,049,923

$54,403,711

91,850

33

7,087,820
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CITY OF KTNGSTON, NEW YORK
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

II. EXPLANATION OF CERTAIN DIFFERENCES BETWEEN GOVERNMENTAL FUND STATEMENTS
AND GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS - CONTINUID

B. Explanation of Differences between Governmental Funds Operating Statement and the Statement of Activities -
Continued

In the Statement of Activities, pension expense related to ERS and PFRS

defined benefit plans is measured as the change in the City's proportionate

shares ofthe net pension assets and liabilities as ofthe measurement dates

for each plan. In the governmental funds, however, these expenditures are

recognized as the sum of(l) amounts paid by the employer to the pension

plan, and (2) the change between beginning and ending balances of
amounts normally expected to be liquidated with expendable available

financial resources. This is the amount by which pension expsnse was

less than the amount of financial resources expended during the year.

Interest payable is recogniz.ed in the govemment-wide statements under

full accrual accounting, whereas it is recognized when paid in the

governmental fund statements. This is the amount by which interest

payable for the current year was less than the interest payable for the prior

yeat.

(56 I,632)

(56,40e)

When the purchase or construction of capital assets is financed through

governmental funds, the resources expended for those assets are reported

as expendilures in the year they are incuned. However, in the Statement

of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated

useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by

which capital asset additions of $10,678,530 exceeded depreciation

exDense of53.993.754 in the current vear, {6,684,776)

Repayment of principal is an expenditure in thc govemmental funds but

reduces the long{erm liability in the Statement of Net Position and does

not affect the Statement of Activities. ( | ,78 1,565)

The cost of prepaid assets are generally reported as expenditures in the

year they are incuned and the assets do not appear on the balance sheet,

but the Statement of Net Position includes all prepaid assets of the City as

a whole. (202,6:95)

Total expenses reported in the Statement of Activities $52,296,304

III. CASH

At December 31,2019,the carrying amountof the City's deposits (cash, certificates of deposit and interest-bearing

savings accounts) was $13,955,826 and the bank balance was $14,201,043. The City's deposits at December 31,

2019, and during the yearthen ended, were entirely covered by FDIC Insurance or by pledged collateral held by the

City's agent bank in the City's name. Petty Cash is included in Cash and Cash Equivalents and totaled $1,250 at

year end.
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ry. INTERFUND ACTIVITY

Interfund receivables and payables at December 31,2019 were as follows;

FUND RECEIVABLE PAYABLE
General

Capital Projects

Debt Service

Subtotal Governmental funds
Proprietary funds:

Water

Sewer

Subtotal Proprietary funds
Fiduciary Funds:

Trust & Agency
Private Purpose Trust
Subtotal Fiduciary funds
TOTALS

General
Debt Service

Subtotal Govemmental funds
TOTALS

$ 2,797,379

623,591

304,267

$ (1,140,778)
(2,705,242)

(156,428)

(4,002,448\

(3,044)
(286,508)

(289,552)

3,725,237

69t,002
691,002

(t24,239)

$ 4.416.239

Interfund revenues and expenditures at December 31,2019 were as follows:

TRANSFERSIN TRANSFERSOUT
$

t?686,87,7

1,686,877

-[___].'gtg{z-

$ (1,686,877)

(1,6&6,&77'

_g $,$seL

Interfund transfers were made for the following purposes:

. Repayment of City's debt is done through the debt service fund.
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

V. CAPITALASSETS

Capital asset balances and activity for the year ended December 31, 2019 were as follows:

Beginning
Balance
r/v20t9 Additions Disposals Reclassifications

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets, not being depreciated:

Land
Construction in Ptogress

T'otal Capital Assets, not being depreciated

$ $ 4ts,253 $ $

2,8s8,094

192,500

2,665,594

Ending Balance

t2l3v20l9

$ 647,7 53

5,233,360 . (24,996\,, (5,,657,272) 2,216,686

5,688,613 . (2.4"996\" (5.657,212) 2,864,439

Capital Assets, being depreciated:
Buildings
lmprovements
lnlrastructure
Machinery and Equipment

'lotal Capital Assets being depreciated
Accumulated f)epreciation for:

Buildings
Improvements
Infrastructure
Machinery and Equipment

'I'otal Accumulated Depreciation

'l'otal Capital Assets, being depreciated, net

Govemmental Activities Capital

lluriness-lvpe Actiyilicsl
Capital Assets, not being depreciated:

Land
Construction in Progress

Total Capital Assets, not being deprcciated

Capital Assets, being depreciated:

Buildings and Improvements
Infrastructure
Machinery and Equipment

1-otal Capital Assets being depreciated
Accumulated Depreciation for:

Buildings and Improvements
lnfrastructurs
Machinery and Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets, being depreciated, net

Business-Type Capital Assets, net

85,193.898 4,989,917 (16,692,6s3\ 5,657,272

13,232,255
I 8,01 5,387
34,996,10s
18,950,i51

426,39'7

2,00't,654
2,555,870

(1,71 8, I 63)

{2,s97,321)
(2,5t2,e44)
(9,464,225)

2,047,238
3,610,034

11,514,092
17,891,701
37,700,845
t2,041,796
79,148A34

(5,399,928)
(6,914,4r8)

( r 2,498,3 86)
(5,988,352)

(30,80 1,084)t6.381,372
( 14,093,983) (1,26r,2t0)
(43,188,702) (3,ee3,7s4)

42,005,196 996,t63 (3 I 1,28 l )

Assets, net $ 44,863,290 $ 6,684,776 $ (336,277\ $

(6,830,239)
(8,414,r ro)

( 13,850,370)

$ 363,659
8,747,964
9, I I 1,619

(28't,8s2)
(883,732)

( l,560,960)

1,718,163

2,383.424
2,912,944
9,366,84 l

5 .2',12 48,347,350

$ 5 t,21 1,789

$
4,082,1 t6
4,082,I l6

$ $ $ 363,659

23,764,514 - (4,779,791) 2,292,73',7 21,277,460

32,4A5,026 160,971 32,565,997

5,011,995 79,499 (r,035,789) 8s,664 .4,14r,369
_6L181,s3s 240,4'.70 (s,8rs,580) 2;78,401 5',7,9t4,826

(r s,8 r 5,485)
(9,906,745)
(3,028,634)

(847,2',79)

(76r,26s)
(257,057)

4,779,791

1,025,284

( l l,882,973)
(10,668,0r0)

(2,260,407)
(28,750.864) (1,865,601) s,805,075

32,$A,671 (r,625,13 r) (10,505) 2,378,40r

$ 41.542.290 $ 2.4s6.e85 $ fl0,50s) $

(24,8 1 t.390)

33,1'13,436

_$._1ll!!Jl9_

General Covernment
Public Safery

Transportation
Culture and Recreation

Home and Community Services

Total governmental activities depreciation

$ 586,866
607,602

1,3 r0,258
486,343

1,002,685

$ 3,993,754
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEWYORK
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VI, PENSION PLANS

Plan Qescription

The City participates in the New York State and Local Employees' Retirement System ("ERS") and the New
York State and Local Police and Fire Retirement System ("PFRS"). These are cost-sharing multiple-emptoyer
retirement systems. The Systems provide retirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits.
Obligations of employers and employees to contribute and benefits to employees are governed by the New York
State Retirement and Social Security Law (NYSRSSL"). As set forth in the NYSRSSL, the Comptroller of the
State of New York ("ComptrolleC') sewes as sole trustee and administrative head of the Systems. The
Comptroller shall adopt and may amend rules and regulations for the administration and transaction ol the
business of the Systems and forthe custody and control of their funds. The Systems issue a publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be
obtained by writing to the New York State and Local Retirement Systems, Gov. Alfred E. Smith State Office
Building, Albany, New York 12244.

I"undinu Poliov

The Systems are noncontributory except for Tier 3, 4, 5 and 6 employees who joined the New York State and
Local Employees' Retirement System after July 27,1976, who contribute3o/oto 6% of their salary. Under the
authority of the NYSRSSL, the Comptroller shall certifu annually the rates, expressed as propottions of member
payroll and employer contributions, used in computing the contributions required to be made by employers to
the pension accumulation fund. An Eligible Tier 3 or 4 member with ten or more years of membership, or ten
years credited service, will not be required to contribute to the Retirement System. Tier 5 and 6 members must
continue to contribute throughout their employment.

The City is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The required contributions for the current
year and two preceding years wsre:

Plan Year Ended March 3l ERS PFRS
$ 1,338,743 $2,425,319
s 1,272,396 $2,30s,A72
s t,3s7,9ls $2,438,70E

Ilengion Liabilities. pensiqn Expeqse. -ard, Defprted Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions

At December 31,2019, the City reported liabilities of $2,202,231 and$4,234,875 for its proportionate share of
the net pension liability for each of the Systems. The net pension liability was measured as of March 31,2019
for ERS and PF'RS. The totat pension liability used to calculate the net pension liabilify was determined by an
actuarial valuation. The City's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the City's
long-term share of contributions to the Systems relative to the projected contributions of all participating
members, as actuarially determined. This information was provided to the Crty by the ERS and PFRS Systems.

At March 31,2019,the City's proportion of the ERS net pension liability was 0.0310817%. At March 31,2018,
the Cify's proportion of the ERS net pension liability was 0.03 15656%.

At March 31,2019, the City's proportion of the PFRS net pension liability was 0.25251730/o. At March 31,
2018, the City's proportion of the PFRS net pension liability was 0.26734210/o.

2020
2019
201 I
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VI. PENSION PLANS _ CONTINUED

For the year ended December 31,2019 the City recognized pension expense of $1,562,608 for ERS and

$2,828,607 for PFRS. At December 31,2019, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and defened

inflows of resources related to pensions for the following sources:

Defened Outflows
or Resources

ERS

$ 433,665 $

PFRS

1,028,768

Total

$ 1,462,433Differences between expected and actual experience

Changes of assumptions

Changes in proportion and differense between

the City's contributions and proportionate share

of contributions

City's contributions subsequent to the

measurement date

Total

Differences between expected and actual experience

Net difference between projected and actual earnings

on pension plan investments

Changes in proportion and difference between

the City's contributions and proportionate share

of contributions

Year Ended:
2020
2A2t
2022
2023
2024

553,551 t,538,643 2,092,194

214,211 297,959 512,170

r,003,831 1.003.83 I

$ 2,205,258 $ 2,865,370 $ 5,070,628

Deferred Inflows
or

ERS

$ 147,832 $

PFRS

452,743 $

Total
s99,975

565,214 848,142 1,413,356

22"186 130 .J 80 152"566

Total $ 73s.232 $ I $ 2.165.897

City contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction ofthe net pension

liability in the year ended December 31,2019. Other amounts reported as defened outflows of resources

and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

$

ERS

546,192 $
(376,918)

(s,778)
302,699

PFRS
901,184

( l 07,807)
46,024

498,841
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEWYORK
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VI. PENSION PLANS-CONTINUED

Astsarial Assumotions

The total pension liability as of the measurement date was determined by using an aotuarial valuation as noted
in the table below, with update procedures used to roll forward the total pension liability to the measurement
date.

Significant actuarial assumptions used in the valuations were as follows:

ERS
Measurement Date

Investment Rate of Retum

March 31, 2O I 9

7 _OOo/"

compounded annually
net of investment expense

PFRS

The long-term expected rate of return on ponsion plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected retums netof investment
expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-
term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of retum by each of the target asset
allocation percentages and by adding expected inflation.

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of retum for each major asset class included in the target asset allocation
for both retirement systems are summarized below:

ERS and PFRS

Measurement Date March 3 1, 201 9

Long-term
Target Expected Real

Allocation Rate of Retum

Projected Salary Increases

Decrement Tables

Inflation Rate

Moftality lmprovement

4.2oo/o

April 1, 2OlO -
March 3l,2Ol5

System's Experience

2.5Oe/"

Society of Actuaries
Scale MP - 2Ol4

Mach 31,2019

7.OOYI
compounded annually

net of investment expense

5.OOo/o

April 1,2OlO -
March 31,2015

System's Experience

2.5oo/o

Society of Actuaries
Scale MP - 2014

455%
6.35%
7.504/o

5.55o/o

3.75%
5.68%
s.29%
l.3lo/o

-0.2s%

1.25%

Asset Class:

Domestic Equity
International Equity
Private Equity
Real Estate

Absolute Return Strategies

Opportunistic Portfolio
Real Assets

Bonds and Mortgages

Cash

Inflation-indexed bonds

Total

360/o

t4%
10%
ta%
2o/o

3o/o

3%
l7o/o

lo/o

4%

39

t00%
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VI. PENSION PLANS - CONTINUED

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to calculate the total pension liability was7.0Yo for ERS and7.0o/o for PFRS. The

projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumes that contributions from plan members will
be made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made at statutorily

required rates, actuarially. Based upon the assumptions, the System's fiduciary net position was projected to be

available to make all projected future benefit payments of cunent plan members. Therefore, the long-term

expected rate ofreturn on pension plan investments was applied to all periods ofprojected benefit payments to

determine the total pension liabitity.

Sensitivitv of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liabilig Lo the Djscpunt RatqAssuq?tion

The following presents the Cify's proportionate share of the ERS and PFRS net pension liabilities calculated

using the discount rates referred to above, as well as what the City's proportionate share of each net pension

asset/(liability) would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower or i
percentage point higher than the current rate referred to above:

of the Net Pension Asset/(Liability) $ (9,628,508) $ (2,202,231) S 4'036,367

lo/o
Decrease

1o/"
f)ecrease

Current
Assumption

Current
Assumption

7n/o

Increase

lo/o
Increase

of the Net Pension AsseU(Liability) $ (1s,304,2O4) $ (4,214,81s) $ s,0O9,300

Pension Plan Fid{qiary Flgl-egsLisa

The components of the cuffent-year net pension liability of the employers as of March 31, 2019, were as

follows:
(Dollars in -I'housands)

ERS PFRS
Measurement Date

Employers' total pension liability
Plan net position
Employers' net pension asset/(liability)

Ratio of plan net position to the

employers' total pension asseV(liability)

March 31,2O19 Match 3l,20l9
$ (189,803,42e) $ (34,128,10o)

2

96.27Yo 95.O9"/o

?ay.ablps to-the PenFion ?lan

For ERS, employer contributions for the plan year ended March 3 l, 2020 were paid to the System in December

2019. Prepaid retirement contributions as of Decomber 31,2019 amount to $334,610.

For PFRS, employer contributions for the plan year ended March 31, 2020 were paid to the System in February

2020. Accrued retirement contributions as of December 31,2019 amount to $1,818,989.
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VII. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BT]NEFITS

Plan Dcscriptiorr
The Cify provides postemployment health insurance coverage to retired employees through a self-administered
single employer plan in accordance with the provisions of various employment contracts and human resource
policies. The benefit levels, employee contributions and employer conributions are govemed by the City's
contractual agreements. A trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement 75 has not been
established.

Bgnefits Provided
The City's Other Post-Employment Benefits ('OPEB') plan subsidizes the cost of healthcare to eligible retired
employees and their spouses and dependent children. Eligibility is based on the respective rules of the New York
State and Local Employees Retirement System ("ERS') as well as the provisions of the City's agreements with its
employees. The following eligibility rules current appty to the City's employees:

r Public Safety: eligibility for retirement under ERS; 20 years of service
r Staff and water department: eligibility for retirement under ERS; after age 55 with at least l0 years of

service

Medical and prescription drug benefits are offered to retirees on a City-subsidized basis. Upon attaining age 65 or
upon disability retirement, Medicare (Parts A and B) becomes the primary provider for hospital insurance and
supplementary medical insurance, with the Cify's plan providing an additional layer of coverage. The City
reimburses Medicare Part B premiums for retirees and their spouses.

The benefit terms are dependent on which contract covers the employee. Contribution rates for new retirees are as
follows:

CiW Contributions fixed) Reimburse Part B Premium

Croup

Provider
Options

Minimum
Years of
Service Individual Family

Surviving

Individual Spouse Spouse
Staff N Y SIIIH l0

l0
Under 65

Over 65

1,01 5.00

444.00

I , 174.00

N/A
Y Y Y

Public Safety N Y Stttt 20

20

Under 65

Over 65

1,015.00

444.00

1,174.00

N/A
YY Y

Water Dept. NYSHIF 10

l0
30

30

Under 65

Over 65

Under 65

Over 65

913.50

399.60
1,01 5.00

444.00

821.80
N/A

821.80
N/A

Y Y Y

The City's contribution is equivalent to the portion of health insurance premiums paid that are allocated to retirees,
estimated to be $3,505,480 during the year ended December 3l,Z0l9.

4mployges Covered bv llenefit Terms

At December 31,2019, the following employees were covered by benefit terms:

Active employees

Retired
Total employees covered by benefit terms

&e|QPEe-Uahrlity

The City obtained an actuarial valuation report as of December 31,2019. The liability forother postemployment
benefits was measured as of December 31, 2019 and totaled $171,180,008.

288

326
614

4t
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CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VII. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS _ CONTINUED

Ac-tuarigl Astunlptions and Ojher lnputs

The total OPEB liability in the Decemb er 31,2019 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial

assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified:

Inflation Rate 3.00%

Projected Salary Increases, Including Wage

lnflation

Discount Rate

Healthcare Cost Trend Rates

3.26%

Pre-65: 8.0% for pharmacy, medical,

dental and vision for 2019, reduced

incrementally to an ultimate rate of
5.0% after 7 years

Post-65: Same

Cunent Retiree's Share of Benefit Related Costs Retirees pay based on specific cost

sharing agreement

Future Retiree's Share of Benefit Related Costs Retirees pay based on specific cost

sharing agreement

The discount rate was based on a review of the yield derived from the 20 Year AA Municipal GO Bond

Rate Index per Fidelity Investments.

Mortality Rates were based on April 1, 2010 - March 31, 2015 NYSLRS experience with adjustments for
mortality improvements based on the SOA Scale MP-2014.

The actuarial assumptions used in the December 31, 2079 valuation were based on the results of an

actuarial experience study for the period April 1, 2010 - March 3\2A15.

Chaages inlhe.'lbtaf OPEB Liahility during the vear endcd l2l3 t/l9;

Balance - Beginning

Changes for the Year:
Service Cost
lnterest
Changes in Assumptions
Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience

Benefit Payments

Net Changes

Balance - Ending

$ 162,275,846

8,904,162

a

3.00%

4,617,343
5,839,219

tt,t22,788
(8,959,434)

{3,715,754)

-$-gJ-q9{9!-

a

a
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RESOLUTION 7 OF 2O2I

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AN ORDINANCE IN RELATION TO THE
TRAFFIC OI\ THE PUBLIC STREETS OF THE CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW
YORK, REMOVING HANDICAP PARKING ON KLINGBERG AVE.

Sponsored By

Public Safety/General Government Committee :

Alderman Davis, O'Reilly, Worthington, Hirsch

WHEREAS, in the interest of safety and the needs of the residents, parking on the
streets must be regulated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE rT RESOLVED By THE COMMON COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION-I. Article 7, Section 390-57 "HANDICAP PARKING" is hereby
amended in the following:

REMOVING "HANDICAP PARKING" (and signage) at37 Klingberg Ave.

SECTION -2 This ordinance shall take effect immediately after passage, approval
and publication as provided by law.

Submitted to the Mayor this _ day of Approved by the Mayor this _ day of

202r 2021

Elisa Tinti, City Clerk Steven T. Noble, Mayor

Adopted by Council on 202r
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Tinti, Elisa

To:
Cc:

Sent:

Subject:

From: Shaut, Andrea
Tuesday, December 15,2020 1 1:41 AM
Tinti, Elisa; Sills, Dee

Davis, Tony; Tallerman, Donald
FW: Communication - Handicap sign removal - 37 Klingberg

Hi Elisa,

Can you please add the below communication from Alderman Tallerman as a late communication for December's Public
Safety meeting on Monday L2127? Alderman Davis is aware of the addition.

Thank you,
Andrea

---Origina I Message----
From: Tallerman, Donald
Sent: Friday, December LL,2O2A 10:09 AM
To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Communication - Handicap sign removal - 37 Klingberg

This requests the removal of handicap signs at 37 Klingberg Ave. They are no longer required.

Thanks you very much

Don

Don Tallerman
Alderman - Ward 5
977-318-7420

1

75



76



. '. 
,'i

-ts;r"

\
I

I'll[ ctt']'()F tir\{;.\tor\ (_(),\r \l()\ ( ( )( \( lt

Pl^ rltr-.lc S.{ }'l':Tl-,/(lli;s- ti :a..{ t- ( ;{ ) \ 1..,i \ \ I t. \ I
coiltitil-l"t.Et: RF- t,( )ti r

L-'-\ ili t ?-

L.:

I'Hl: Ct [Y ()F KIN(;S'ION ( ()1\1]l()\ (.()UNCIl_.

l, I I lll- t(', sA t L r\'/( ; 1..\ t,. llA r. (;OvllRN i\l DNl'
(-()\rlll rl l t: t\LP()Ii.T

I)lrl){RT'\lf\l

[)csi:ri1:t r,r*

ia: r l'\\ -l,u {.

Signalulc:

0 (-omlnittce Vc

Tbni,Dal

Prtriok cr'11.r11h ,

R:nnjs scnn"eh{*

i'. \' \.,i-.1-r.,

I \I1

I

\
:

I

I

.z Jel-frcr \,:;itur I \1

77



78



RESOLUTION 8 OF 2O2I

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AN ORDINANCE IN RELATION TO THE
TRAFFIC ON THE PUBLIC STREETS OF THE CITY OF KINGSTONO NEW
YORK, REMOVING HANDICAP PARKING ON FAIR STREET

Sponsored By:

Public Safety/General Govemment Committee :

Alderman Davis, O'Reilly, Worthington, Hirsch

WHEREAS, in the interest of safety and the needs of the residents, parking on the
streets must be regulated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF
THE CrTY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION-I. Article 7, Section 390-57 "HANDICAP PARKING" is
hereby amended in the following:

REMOVING "HANDICAP PARKING" (and signage) at93 Fair Street.

SECTION -2 This ordinance shall take effect immediately after passage, approval
and publication as provided by law.

Submitted to the Mayor this _ day of Approved by the Mayor this _ day of

2021 2021

Elisa Tinti, City Clerk Steven T. Noble, Mayor

Adopted by Council on 2021
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Tinti, Elisa

Sent:
To:
Cc:

From:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Shaut, Andrea
Tuesday, December 15,2020 1 1:41 AM
Tinti, Elisa; Sills, Dee
Davis, Tony; Tallerman, Donald
FW: Communication - Handicap sign removal - 93 Fair Street

Flag for follow up
Flagged

Subject;

Hi Elisa,

Can you please add the below communication from Alderman Tallerman as a late communication for December's Public
Safety meeting on Monday l2/2L? Alderman Davis is aware of the addition.

Thank you,
Andrea

----Original Message----
From: Tallerman, Donald
Sent: Friday, December tL,ZA2O 10:04 AM
To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Communication - Handicap sign removal - 93 Fair Street

Hello President Shaut -

This requests the removal of handicap signs at 93 Fair Street. They are no longer required.

Thanks you very much.

Don

Don Tallerman
Alderman - Ward 5
9L7-378-7424

1
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RESOLUTION 9 of 2021

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW
YORK, REFERRING THE RE.ZONING PETITION OF HIGGINSVILLE STATION,
LLC TO THE ULSTER COUNTY PLANNING BOARD AND THE CITY OF
KINGSTON PLANNING BOARD

Sponsored By: Laws & Rules Committee: Alderman: Ventura
Morell, O' Reilly, Scott-Childress, Tallerman,
Worthington

WHEREAS, a request has been made by Higginsville Stations, LLC for rezoning for
2.951 acres of property located at 79 Hurley Avenue which is currently zoned O-2 to C-2 to be
referred by the Common Council of the City of Kingston to the Ulster County Planning Board
and City of Kingston Planning Board for associated review purusant to Section 405-73 of the
City of Kingston Zoning Ordinance and Section 239-mof the General Municipal Law of the
State of New York.

NOW THEREF'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF'
THE CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That the Common Council of the City of Kingston hereby refers the
Higginsville Station, LLC's re-zoning petition from O-2 to C-2 to the City of Kingston Planning
Board and the Ulster County Planning Board for associated review pursuant to Section 405-73 of
the City of KingstonZoningOrdinances and Section 239-mof the General Municipal Law of the
State of New York.

SECTION 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately

Submitted to the Mayor this _ day of Approved by the Mayor this _ day of

2021 .2021

Elisa Tinti, City Clerk

Adopted by Council on

Steven T. Noble, Mayor

2021
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Richard F. Riseley
Michael A. Moriello

RISELEY & MORIELLO
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

111 Green Street
Post Office Box 4465

Kingston, New York 12402
Tel: (845) 338-6603
Fax: (E45) 340-1614

ZONING PETITION

IN :rHE MATTER OF THE PETITION OF
HIGGINSVfITITE STATION, I;LC

FoR a zoning district change at 2.951 acres of improved lands
which are currenEly zoned 0-2 and which lands are situate
adjacent to the C-2 Zoning Dist,rict, by extension of the present
C-2 Zoning District and'by t.he accompanying Zoning Map Amendment
in the City of Kingslon, County of Ulster and State of New York"

TO: The Honorable Common Council of the Ci.ty of Kingston, via the
City C1erk, Ulster County, New York

Upon this Petition and addj-tional documentation submitted

herewith by Petitioner/ the Petition of Higginsville StaLion LLC

lRobert, r]. Ryan, Jr., Member and Michael A. Moriello, Esq. as

Atlorneyl , {Coll-ectively hereinafter rtPetitionersrr) respectfully shows

this honorable body as fol1ows, pursuant to Article X of the City of

Kingston Zoning Law:

STATE OF NEW YORK )

COUNTY OF ULSTER )ss.:

Robert J. Ryan and Michael A. Morie1fo, being duly sworn, depose

and say as folLows:

FIRST: The name and address of the fee owner of the premises

which is the sr.:-bject. of this Petition is Higginsville Station LLC, 411

Washington Avenue, SuiEe 201, Kingston, New York, t24AL. This

Petition is being forwarded pursuant to the City of Kingston

application Forms in accordance with applicable provj-sions of the City

of Kingston Code and the City of Kingston Zoning Law.

SECOND: Petitioner is t,he fee owner of the "KingsLon Freeman

Building" and related appurtenances as situate upon the Subject
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Premises. The newspaper occupied the 24,000 square feet of the entire

building, as Lessee, through its operating entity, 2l-sL Century Media

Newspapers, Lr,c, until the coVID-19 Pandemic occurred. Shortly

thereafter, Ehe Tenant stopped paying rent. This occurrence led to a

very difficult situation which culminated in a certain Lease

Termination and Buyout Agreement on iluly 20, 2020. As a result of

said AgreemenL, the Tenant is now occupying a 2,000 sguare foot

portion of Ehe Subject Premises.

rn addition, there is one Tenant occupying 4,000 square feet, as

located in the lower leve1 of the building and approximately 6,750

square feet of the building is currently related to distribution of

the Kingston Freeman. As such, 8,750 square feet of the Premises is

devoted to a very tenuous newspaper use and almost 50? of the

remaining buildings square footage is vacant,

Said lands are located ax 79 Hurley Avenue in the City of

Kingston, County of Ulster and State of New York, more particularly

described by way of the Deed to the premises. [a copy of said Deed is

annexed hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit *A" . l

The subject premises is depicted on the current City of Kingston

Tax Map as Section, Block and Lot Number 48.7L-2-LL. [A copy of the

pertinent portion of said Tax Map is annexed hereto as Exhibit '8".1

The subject premises is physically bounded as folLows:

a. ) On the North by Ulster and Delaware Diwision Catskill
Mountain Branch.

b.) On the South by Hurley Avenue.

c.) On the East by lands of Super I Motels of Kingston.

2
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d. ) On the West by Kingsbon Offices LLC.

THIRD: Improvements.

The subject premises is improved by the following:

a.) Kingston Freeman Building.

b.) Parking and roadway improvements.

c.) Remainingr lands and appurtenanceg.

FOITRTH: Description of the Subject Premises.

The purpose of this petition is to extend and conform the

adjacent C-2 Zonlng District to all of the 2.95L Subject Premises so

that all of the lands comprising the pareel will be situate within the

C-2 ZonLng District. In this regard, the C-2 Zoning District

designation is the predominant district within the immediate vicinity

of the parcel and changing bhe zoning of the parcel will more

appropriately acknowledge the pattern of development within this area

of t.he City of Kingston.

In addition, it has become evident to the fee owner of the

SuJrject Premises that a large single purpose building located within

the circumseribed O-2 Zoning District during COVID-19 and consequenL

uncertain economic times will not work from a business perspective.

Permitted uses, as set forth within the o-2 Zoning District, are

unavailing in these unprecedented times. Moreover, it is evident to

the fee owner of Ehe Subject Premises that, owing to electronj-c media,

streaming services and other technologic advances, the newspaper

business is unlikely to make a comeback, even after the pandemic

abates -

There is currently no plan to redevelop the Subject Premises and

3

89



as a resuLt, this Zoning Petition is being forwarded wj.thout a Land

vsefZoni-ng Application. owing Eo the size of the existing building,

its functional obsolescence, the Esopus Creek Flood Zone and the on-

site parking/access, the intention of the Petitioner is to repurpose

and adaptively reuse the improvements in order to attract producEive

business uses to the subject Premises which are eonsistent with the

uses which are located within the adjacent C-2 zone.

It is submitt,ed that the physically developed premises is

appropriate for inclusion within t,he C-2 Zoning District and that Ehe

extension and alteration of zoning reguested herein is entirely

appropriate and does not constitute spot zoning Save Our Forest

Action Coalition v. City of Kingston, 246 ADZd 2L7 (3'd Dept, 1998).

FIFTH: Proposed Zoning of the Site.

The Petitioners are requesting that the Subject Premises be

included within C-2 Zor'irrg District by way of C-2 Zonl-rtg District

designation extension to encompass the Subject Premises and which

extension would amend the City of Kingston Zoning Map. [A copy of the

relevant portion of the City of Kingston Zoning District Map is

annexed hereto and made a parE hereof as Exhibit *C"1.

SIXTH: Description of the Petition and Associated Action.

A. ) The Petitioner proposes for the Subject Premises a rezoning

to C-2 Zoning District designation for eventual adaptive re-use

redewelopment of the current site improvements. There is no current

plan for additional development and the rezoning is classified as an

UnListed Action pursuant to Lhe applicable reg'ulations of the

Environmental Conservation Law of New York State [5 NYCRR Part 617.4].

4
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The rezoning will require review under SEQRA, as an Unlisted

AcLion and it is anEicipated that the City of Kingston Common Counsel

will assume duties as Lead Agency for SEQRA review as part of a

coordinated review with Interested Agencies. There are no other

identified Involved Agencies [discretionary permitting authorities]

under SEQRA and Ehe Interested Agencies lministeria]- review

authoritiesl which the Petitioners have been able to ascertain are as

follows:

1-.) City of Kingston Planning Board.

2,) City of Kingston Building Department.

3. ) City of Kingston City Clerk.

4.) UlsEer Couney Planning Board.

SEVENIIH: Current Depiction of the Subject Premises.

The Subject Premises is currently depicted upon a certain survey

map entitled, "Topographic/Boundary Survey #79 Hurley Avenue, City of

Kingston, U1ster County, New York", as prepared by ,John Gerd

Heidecker, LS and being dated May 10, 2OL9. [e copy of said survey is

annexed hereto and made a part hereof, as Exhibit 'D".1

EIGHTH: The statutory references for this Rezoning, Petition are

as follows:

a.)

b.)

c.)

d.)

City of Kingston Zoning Ordinance, Article X.

General City Law of the SEate of New York, Section 29.

General City Law of the SEate of New York, Section 83.

Section 239-m of the General Municipal Law of New York
State.

SEQRA [5 NYCRR Part 517 et. seq.].

5
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It is noted that this Petition is required to be referred by the

City of Kingston Common Council to the City of Kingston Planning

Board, pursuant t.o Section 405-73 of the City of Kingston Zoning

Ordinance. Referral of a full statement of the proposed acEion to the

Ulster County Planning Board for a Recommendation pursuant to Section

239-m of the General Municipal Law of New York State is further

required. In addition, a public hearing in consideration of the

rezoning request, is required to be held by the Laws and Rules

Committee of the City of Kingston Common Council, in accordance with

Secti-on 405-74 of the City of Kingston Zoning Law and Section 83 of

the General City Law of New York State.

WHEREFORE, upon fuII submittal and complete administrativel

legislative review, your PeLitioners request that the CiEy of Kingston

Common Council amend the City of Kingston Zoning Ordinance in a

consistent fashion with this Petition by following all site SEQRA

review procedures and rezoning statutory directives sociated with

the Higginsville Station LLC Petition for Re tat.ed"

Respe

HIGGINSVILLE ST RISE

By
J LLO, ESQA

6
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.I/ERIFICATION

MICHAEL A. MORIELIO, ESQ., being duly swor

I am the Attorney representing Hi
have read the foregoing Zoning Petit
the same is true to my knowledge, e
stated to be alleged upon informa
matters I beLieve them to be tru

STATE OF NEW YORK)
COUNTY OF ULSTER ) ss. :

Sworn to before me this
day of December, 2020

es and says:

and I
thereof and

therein
ai-d

{ ESQ.

DIANE E. FFIEDMANN
Notary pubtic, State ol New yorlt

^ Qualified in Ulster County
Commission Expireo Vtay n,'20;p.Notary Publ

alleged upon
them to be tr

,{

VERIFICATION
STATE OF NEW YORK)
COUNTY OF UISTER ) ss. :

ROBERT J. RYAN, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

I am a Member of Higginsvill-e Station LLC and I have read the
foregoing Zoning Petition, know t.he contents thereof and the same is
true to my knowledge, except as to those matters therein stated to be

1n tion and belief, and as to

ROBERT J YAN

MICHAEL MORIELLO

s I believe

!u

Higginsvil-le Station LT,C
Daniel Gartenstein, Esq.
Mr. Wayne Platte
Hon. Steven NobLe
Ms. Andrea Shaut
Ms. Sue Cahill
Ms. Elisa Tinti

1
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Nrtarr'4'Ulster Gounty
Nlna Poltupack

Gounty Clerk
Kingston, Ny l2i0t

Volm€289 pS-ZgZ

R€cordod On: Aprfl 2+ZO1A
Padlee: 79 HURLEyAVENuE LLG

To

HIGGINSVILLE STATION LLC

Recorded By: TTTLE SERVICECO
Comment:

" Exemlnad
Dot - O€€d

Recotdlng Cfterge:

lnstrument l{umben ZO|B- 0000i443
As

DOt - Dced

RP52l7-250

Considoratlon
Amount Rs#tcs#

970,000.00 444E

and Charged as Follorc:..
250.00

Bllhble Pagee:

Num Ofpagee:

TaxAfidavit Tp 5E4

0.00

0.00 $FclalAddition8t
0.00 Tranetbr

1

4

60.00

rr3.o0
5.00

Thx.Tnanefor

Ktr{esTON Ctw

Amoufil

3,880.00 Baslc

Local

Addltlonal
0.00

Tax Cheryo: 3,0E0,00

1'THIS PAGE 18 PARTOF THE INSTRU UENT..
I hereby certrfi that the wiHrin and fcregoing was recorded in the crerk,s Office For: Ulster County,

Flle lnfiormation: Record and Retum To:
Document Numbec 2O1B- O0O0S443 PAUL KELLAR ESQ

3,880.00

Receipt Number: 16A5496
Recorded Date/Time: p\gnl 24,201 E 04:09:S9p

Book-VoUpg: Bk-D Vt€289 pg-232
Cashier / Station: k ktsc / Cashier Worketation 7

14 PEARL ST
KINGSTON T'IY 12401

0rz^r;,--
Itligfrr

$

Nlna PoetuFack Ubbr Goungr Glrrt
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TflIS INDENTllRE,made the l8m day of April 2016 but effective the 246 day of APRIL 2018,

BETWBEN, Tg HITRLEY AVENIIE, LLC a Delaware limited liability company, with a mailing

addrsss of 885 Third Avenue l9n Floor, New York, New York lW22 party of the first patt, and

IIIGGIIT{SVILLE STATION, LLC, a New York limited liability company, with a mailing addrcss of PO

Box 4l2l Kingston, NY 12402 party of the second part,

W|TIVES,SETT,thalt the party d the.first part, in cpnsideration of One Dollar ($l.m), lawful
monoy of the Unitpd Stater, and other good and valuable consid€rdtion, paid by the parties of the second

part, do€s hereby grant and release unto the parties of the second part, the heirs or sucoesso$ and assigns

d the parties of the second part forever, the property legally described on Efhibit A, atgched hereto and

incorporated herein by this referenoe.

TOGETHERwith all right, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first part in and to any str€ets

and roads abutting the above described premises to the center lines thereof,

ftOGETHER with the appuilenances and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in
and to said premises,

TO flAYE AIID TQ fl,OLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the second put, the heirs
or suasessors and assigns of the party of the second part forever.

AIVD the party of the first part covenants that the party of lhe fint part has not done or suffered
anything whereby the said premises have been encumbercd in any way whatover, Exccpt as aforesaid,

The word ilparty shall be construd as if it read "parties" whenever'the sense of this indenturo so
requlres

GKTTO

lrTAED

rrtru0fF

_w^.
@.-

Jti'+t" s,4)^/i& Lo
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IN WITNESS WHEREOE the party ofthe first part has duly execut€d this deed the day arrd year
first above written.

79 HUnLEY AITENUE, u.C,. DllrrEt.G firrftGd lbblity
GOmFany

Ayr TWtNtY lAl(E EqUmES,\SC,I Oohrrrc llnr-
lt€d nrbllhy comFeny
It3:

tlams l,l.
Ittle: !

So\r-

STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF NEW YORK

On the / ? day of Aprll in the year of 2018, before me, the undeeigned, a Not ry
Publlc in and fur sald state, ptEonally appear€d Joseph M, Miller, Prcsident of Twenty lake
Equiti6, LLC a DelawarE limittd llablllty comp€ny, sole member qf 79 Hurley Avenue, LLC. a
Delaware timlted llabiliry company, personally known to me or pro\red to me on the basls ot
srtisfactory evldence to b€ the lndividual whos€ nam€ is subscribed to tha wlthln lnstrument
and ackoowledged to me that he exrcutcd the same ln his authorlred capadty, and that by
his slgnaturc on the lnstrurnent the indlvldual or the enUW upon behalf of whlch the hdividual
acted, executed the instrument.

n

+5

WITNESS my and omclal seal.

Slgnaturu

Comrnlsslon
My

ffi

,-, C+R
\'*-t k \W Esu
\\ Q--r\ 9+
K t^qsg\c^^., t\)y

1.2.'t..a7
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.. EXHIBIT A -

dt ttDc e$rh ri* clryC of b4 Sr, lr&g d !fit h b Cttt of l(irm, ftW of
lJlrrr, d SEtr ofi** ftd(, ffif rd d.rffilt a fffillr:
gilNNDKt rn beo Ctr ontaruQdy rffit h oftlftf Ag ejd tonbdtr0DtotG$mdE&dlrnbhltts r

nN,rlt{nETHBE tuc tu €tU bdld ddd lUE lHr 3A ffi t{ dlE Err
qnJBfr*o o im Frar b lod-l! r|hdry bdb Orrbf qbt Rftry
ooqryt
nmrcts fus dd dfi+Gqry badrnin h8olt 5t dfl803 nfulr Eut tlzlStl frGt
brD6S
lllBG rhl S dlb CS lrdcsmu rd tu Sdaa dc tTniqr SH
3f,t71 Sab E in Dip rtib EtElrtdt 68fo ofbib dgd! gffiDEr

ffiffi nftrf lb of brfr ild ffi xrt S{SF Odlfr rh90.lE

TISilCg dur tu xd fuof Bdd Strtu Sc6 !6 hE ilt utEH l20ln h
on brplefutuEtib m lbof lluty Awnq d -

llatl4&rumfuuLil

0
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Short Environmental Assessment Form
Pan I - Project Information

Instructions for Comoletine

Pert I - Project Information. The applicant or proJect sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part l Reqponses become part of the
application for approval or firnding, are subject to public revieq and may be subject to further verification. Complete Part I based on
information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as

thoroughly as possible based on cunsnt information.

Complete all items in Part l. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or usefiil to the
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 - Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project:

Petition for Zoning Change by Higginsville Station LLC

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):

79 HurleyAvenue, Kingsion, NewYork, 12401

Brief Description of Proposed Action:
Petition to rezone a 2.051 acre improved premises from lhe present O-2 Zoning Dislrict designalion to ihe adjacent C-2 Zoning District designatlon.
The prcj€ct is classified as an Unlisted Ac{ion under SEQRA pursuant to 6 NYCRR Part 617,4.

Name of Applicant or Sponsor:

Higginsville Station LLC

Telephone: (845) 3386603

E-Mail: mike@moriellolaw.com

Address:

41 1 Washington Avenue, Suite 201

CitylPO:
Kingston

State:
NewYork

Zip Code:
12401

l. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance,
adminiskative rule, orregulation? See Zoning Petition annexed.

IfYes, attach a narrative description ofthe intent ofthe proposed action and the environmental resources that
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2.

NO YES

n
2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other govenrment Agency?
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval:

NO YES

{
3. a. Total acreage ofthe site ofthe proposed action?

b. Toal acreage to be physically disturbed?
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?

2.051 acres
0acres

2.05'l acres

Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:

EI UrUan f] Rural (non-agriculture) E Industrial @ Commercial E Residential (subwban)

flForest I Agriculture I Aquatic f] othe(Specify):

I farttan0

4

fr*ge I e,f 3 SEAF 2019
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5. Is theproposed action,

a. A permifted use rmder tlre zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

NO YES NiA

T r'
1/ n

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character ofthe existing built or natural landscape?
NO YES

n r'
7 Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoirf a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identi$:

NO YES

r/

8. a, Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in haffic above present levels?

b. Are public transportation services available at or near the site ofthe proposed action?

c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site ofthe proposed

action?

NO YES

t/

u
T r'

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state etrergy code requirements?

Ifthe proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

NO YES

r'

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

If No, describe method for providing potable water: Connected.

NO YES

f r'

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, describe method for providing'wastcwater heatment: Connected.

NO YES

tr i

12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district

which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determinedby the

Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreafion and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the

State Register of Historic Places?

Not Applicable. No disrurbance of site.
b. Is the project site, or any portion ofit, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for

archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservatron Office (SI{PO) archaeological site inventory?

NO YES

r' tr

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contrain

wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed actionphysically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

IfYes, identiff the wetland or waterbody and extent ofalterations in square feet or acres:

NO YES

n 1/

( u

Tage'2 'tt 3
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14. IdentiS the tyaical habitat types that occur ont or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply;

EfShoreline E Forest I AgriculturaUgrasslands I Early mid-successional

Ewetland El uruan El suburban

15. Doesthesiteoftheproposedactioncontainanyspeciesofanimal,orassociatedhabitats, listedbytheStateor
Federal government as tbreatened or endangered? 5og Applicable. No disturbance of site.

NO YES

r' T
16. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan? NO YES

n 1/

17. Will the proposed action create storm wat€r discharge, either from point or non-point sowces?
IfYes, Site is devel-oped with no disturbances of the stie.

a, Will stonn water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (nrnoffand storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:

NO YES

./ n
t/

l

18. Does the proposed action include coustruction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundmentl

NO YES

t/ n
19. Has the site ofthe proposed action or an adjoining property been the location ofan active or closed solid waste

management facility?
If Yes, describe:

NO YES

r'

20.Has the site of the proposed action
completed) for hazardous waste?

adjoining property been the subject ofremediation (ongoing or

If Yes, describe:

the rem].ses.

NO YES

/

I CERTIF"T ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO TIIE BEST OF
MY

Date: r2l lOtzo

1i6", Attomev

PRINT FORM Pase I ol 3
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AUTHORIZATTON

IN THE MA|r![ER OF ETIE PETITION OF
HIGEINSVILLE STATTON LLC FOR ZONING CHAT{GE

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 79 Hurley Avenue
Ki-ngston, New York L2401

RECORD OI,[NER/ PETITIONER Higginsville Station LLC
Mr. Robert J. Ryan, ,Jr.
41L V[ashington Avenue, Suite 201-
Klngston, New York 1,240L

ATTORNEY FOR PETITIONER: Riseley and Moriello, PLLC
Michael A. Moriel1o, Esq.
111 Green Street.
Post Office Box 4465
Ki-ngston, New York 12402
( B4s ) 338-6603

PRO.JECT: Rezoning of a 2.051 acre improved
premises and related improvements
known as the "Kingston Freeman
Buj-Iding"

TO: The City of Kingston Common Council:

Thls will- duly authorize Michael A. Moriello, Esq. to
forward any and all necessary Petitions with the City of
Kingston Common Council and all Involved Agencies under the New
York State Environmental Quality Review Aet ISEQRA], as well as
all other applicable l-aws andr os fee owner of the subject
premises, I hereby consent to all to the Zoning Petition and a1l
assocj-ated documentation for all approvals associated with this
proj ect .

HTGGINSV]TLE

By:
RO T RY . Member

s
020

IU

MICHAEL MORIELLO
Notary Public, State of New York A

Hesident ln And For Ulster Counv zl r/
Commission Expires December 28, zaff
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